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Report of Independent Auditors
To the Board of Commissioners of the Port of Portland:

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Airport and Marine & Other activities,
which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the Port of Portland (the “Port”) as listed in
the table of contents, present fairly, in all material respects at June 30, 2012, the respective balance
sheet and statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets and cash flows of the Airport and
Marine & Other activities for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Port’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the Port’s 2011
financial statements, and in our report dated October 26, 2011, we expressed an unqualified opinion on
those financial statements. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

The accompanying management’s discussion and analysis and the other required supplementary
information, schedule of funding progress for defined benefit healthcare plan, as listed in the table of
contents, are required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in the appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audits of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the basic financial statements. The
Supplementary Information, as listed in the table of contents, is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. The information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
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and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves and
other additional procedures, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to
the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dicnnidchunie Congosee L

BWZ_

Michael MacBryde

Portland, Oregon
October 26, 2012
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The Port of Portland
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This discussion and analysis of the Port of Podf&(Port) financial performance provides an ovewiof
the Port’s financial activities for the fiscal yemrded June 30, 2012. Please read it in conjunetith the
Port’s financial statements, which follow this sent

Overview of the Financial Statements:

This audit report consists of four parts — managemealiscussion and analysis (this section), theida
financial statements (including notes), requiredpptementary information, and supplementary
information. The report is guided by accounting agporting principles established by the Goverrtalen
Accounting Standards Board (GASB), and also by @regon Secretary of State (OSS). The basic
financial statements are prepared on the accris$ bsimilar to a private business, whereby reverare
recognized when earned and expenses are recogmimadincurred, regardless of when cash is recaived
paid. The basic financial statements consist lsdlance sheet, which includes the Port’s assatslities,
and net assets (assets minus liabilities) at yedr statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in
assets, which includes all revenues, expenses,gearits expended for construction for the year; and
statement of cash flows, which presents the sowwdauses of cash for the year. The financiaéstants
also include notes that explain some of the infdimnain the financial statements and provide more
detailed data. Following the financial statemesta section of supplementary information, neatyo&
which is required by the GASB, the OSS, or bondinamces. The Port’'s two activities are Airport
(Portland International Airport) and Marine & Oth@narine terminals, property and development sesyic
environmental, navigation, general aviation, eneiitg, and administration). These activities are
described in Notes 1 and 2 to the financial statéme Of special significance to readers of tharfirial
statements is that, with certain limited exceptjolisport monies are restricted by bond ordinanaed
Federal Aviation Administration regulations for usethe Airport only. Airport net revenues (essaht
operating revenues less operating expenses otl@r depreciation) are largely determined by bond
ordinances and contracts with airlines, as molg &xplained in Note 6 to the financial statements.

Financial Results:

The Port’s total net assets increased $43.6 mifliom the 2011 amount, or 4.0 percent. Unrestlictet
assets — the portion of net assets that can be tosédance day-to-day operations without constsin
established by debt covenants or legal requirememniscreased by $12.8 million, or 10.7 percentindur
that same time. In comparison, last year totalassets increased by $55.4 million, or 5.3 percérite
analysis in Table 1 (below) focuses on the nettasskethe Airport and of the Port's Marine & Other
activities separately.

Table 1
Net Assets
($ millions) Total
Percentage
Airport Marine & Other Total Port Change
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2011-2012
Current and other assets $ 367.% 315.7 $ 268.6 $ 303.6 $ 602.2 * $ 584.8 3.0%
Capital assets 1,200.8 1,212.4 345.0 313.0 1,545.8 1,525.4 1.3%
Total assets 1,568.3 1,528.1 613.6 616.6 2,148.0 * 2,110.2 1.8%
Long-term debt outstanding 669.6 663.1 83.9 98.4 753.5 761.5 (1.1)%
Other liabilities 158.3 163.2 127.6 121.1 252.0 * 249.8 0.9%
Total liabilities 827.9 826.3 211.5 219.5 1,005.5 * 1,011.3 (0.6)%
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 530.7 549.2 3455 3135 876.2 862.7 1.6%
Restricted 154.8 108.8 5.2 8.3 160.0 117.1 36.6%
Unrestricted 54.9 43.8 51.4 75.3 106.3 119.1 (10.7)%

Total net asse $ 740.. $ 701.¢ $ 402.1 $ 3971 ¢ 1,142f $ 1,098. 4.0%

* Receivables and payables between activatieseliminated in the Total Port column.

Total net assets of the Airport increased by $38ilion, or 5.5 percent, as a result of net incoamel
capital grants. Net assets invested in capitattasset of related debt, decreased $18.5 millwr3.4
percent, as a result of normal depreciation andnarease in debt outstanding. Restricted net sisset



The Port of Portland
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued

increased by $46.0 million, or 42.3 percent, prilpadue to net income and bond proceeds restrifded
construction. Unrestricted net assets increasegiLihyl million, or 25.3 percent, primarily as aulesf net
income.

Total net assets of Marine & Other increased friva 2011 balance by $5.0 million, or 1.3 percent,
primarily the result of capital grants and transféom the Airport (primarily to fund constructicat
general aviation airports included in Marine & Odheffset by a net loss for the year. Net assetssted

in capital assets, net of related debt, increa82d0million, or 10.2 percent, as a result of iased capital
additions and construction spending. Unrestriatetl assets decreased $23.9 million or 31.7 percent,
primarily due to the net loss for the year in Mara Other and capital spending.

Several factors caused changes in net assets (Z aidow) to decrease $11.8 million from the psiear.
Airport changes in net assets decreased $10.miltirimarily as a result of decreased capital tgrand

increased operating expenses versus the prior ydarine & Other changes in net assets decreaséd $1
million primarily due to decreased net income verthe prior year.

Table 2
Changes in Net Assets
($ millions) Total
Percentage
Airport Marine & Other Total Port Change
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011  2011-2012
Revenues:
Operating revenues
Charges for services $ 181.% 1733 $ 528 $ 617 $ 2341 $ 2350 (0.4)%
Land sales 1.0 1.0 (100.0)%
Other 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
Nonoperating revenues
Property tax revenue 9.5 9.3 9.5 9.3 2.2%
Interest revenue 1.3 1.7 2.6 2.9 3.9 4.6 (15.2)%
PFC revenue 27.7 27.0 27.7 27.0 2.6%
Other nonoperating revenue 2.9 3.8 2.9 3.8 (23.7)%
Total revenues 210.3  202.0 67.9 78.8 278.2 280.8 (0.9)%
Expenses:
Operating expenses 167.7 153.9 715 80.1 239.2 234.0 2.2%
Nonoperating expenses 33.6 35.3 5.7 5.5 39.3 40.8 B.7%
Total expenses 201.3 189.2 77.2 85.6 278.5 274.8 1.3%
Income (loss) before contributions
and transfers 9.0 12.8 (9.3) (6.8) (0.3) 6.0 (105.0)%
Capital contributions 325 36.1 11.4 13.3 43.9 49.4 (11.1)%
Transfers (out) in (2.9) (0.1) 2.9 0.1
Increase (decrease) in net as $ 38€ $ 48¢& $ 50 $ 6.6 $ 43¢ $ 554 (21.3)%

Total revenues for the Port decreased by approrign&2.6 million from the prior year. Total expess
increased approximately $3.7 million from the pryear amount.

At the Airport, operating revenues increased a0 million from the prior year due primarily to
increases in rental car and parking revenues. ifidrease of about $13.8 million in operating exgsns
was primarily attributable to higher depreciati@alary, environmental, and support services exgense
Capital contributions decreased $3.6 million agssult of incurring fewer grant-eligible costs in120

For Marine & Other, operating revenues decreased Bdlion from the prior year, largely the resaftthe
fact that fiscal 2012 was the first full year fdret Terminal 6 lease, offset in part by higher diegg
revenues. During the same time, operating expetsereased $8.6 million versus 2011, also duedo th
fact that fiscal 2012 was the first full year fdret Terminal 6 lease, offset in part by higher diegg
expenses.
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Budgetary Highlights:

The Port’s budget for fiscal 2012 was adopted ey Blort Commission and certified by the Multhomah
County Tax Supervising and Conservation CommisgibBCC) in June 2011. Appropriations in the
budget were adjusted upward during the year te@cefligher Navigation operating expenditures rasylt
from additional dredging activity; increased costtated to environmental expenditures in the Puodtla
Harbor Superfund site; increased Engineering cosigted to the transfer of an employee into that
department from elsewhere in the Port as well eseased costs in fiscal 2012 related to the tinoihgn
energy study; and higher equipment maintenancereymair costs for General Aviation. While legally a
local government subject to governmental budgetétgiirements, the Port operates much like a busines
with expenditure levels driven by business neeldsvisions to reflect expenditure patterns are efioee,
common for an entity like the Port. As explainedNiote 1 to the financial statements, Oregon buliyet
differ, in certain situations, from accounting milples generally accepted in the United Statesro€Aca.

On a budgetary basis, Airport capital expenditunese $51.4 million, 46.1 percent below the $95.3
million budget as the largest capital expansiongpam ever undertaken at the Airport winds down.
Operating expenditures were $76.0 million, comind.i5 percent below the $77.2 million budget amount
Airport operating revenues also tracked well agatihe budget, coming in just below the $181.4 wiilli
budget. Capital grants during the year were $&1lkbn, 12.5 percent above the budget of $28.8iomil

Fiscal 2012 budgetary capital expenditures for Maé Other were $46.0 million, 23.2 percent beltw t
budget of $59.9 million, as a result of deferraisronessential projects. Capital grants for tharyeere
$11.4 million, significantly below the budget of &2 million, as a result of grants anticipated foe
Hillsboro general aviation airport that were notaiwed during the year. Budgetary operating reesnu
were $8.4 million under budget in marine and indaktlevelopment, largely due to budgeted landssale
that did not occur and lower rent revenues thagimally anticipated from the lease of Terminal 6.
Budgetary operating revenues for navigation werg $billion above budget as a result of greater than
anticipated dredging activity during the year. Bethry operating expenditures were below budget by
approximately $2.6 million for administration, pamly as a result of outside service cost redustion
Budgetary operating expenditures for marine andstrihl development were below budget approximately
$2.3 million due to no cost of land sold as a resdlthe delayed land sales. Navigation budgetary
operating expenditures were $0.4 million over budg@gecluding revised appropriations) as a result of
greater than anticipated dredging activity durihg year. Other significant budgetary resourceavaes
include the receipt of proceeds from loans for $illion which was not budgeted.

Capital Assets:

At the end of fiscal 2012, the Port had nearly &ilkon invested in a broad range of capital assefhis
amount represents a slight decrease (essentigihedation expense offset in part by additions$a2.1
million versus last year, as outlined in Table 8l¢w).
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Table 3
Capital Assets
($ millions)
Total
Percentage
Airport Marine & Other Total Port Change

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2011-2012

Land $ 68.0 $ 68.0 $ 756 $ 755 $ 1436 $ 143.5

Construction in progress 39.7 309.0 45.7 65.7 85.4 374.7
Total capital assets not being depreciated 107.7 377.0 121.3 141.2 229.0 518.2 (55.8)%

Land improvements 663.6 569.3 250.8 236.5 914.4 805.8

Buildings and equipment 1,3125 1,106.8 237.8 224.3 1,550.3 1,331.1
Total capital assets being depreciated 1,976.1 1,676.1 488.6 460.8 2,464.7 2,136.9 15.3%
Less: accumulated depreciation (883.0) (840.7) (323.5) (305.1) (1,206.5) (1,145.8) 5.3%
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 1,093.1 835.4 165.1 155.7 1,258.2 991.1 26.9%
Total capital assets, net $ 12008 12124% 2864 $ 296.9 $ 1,487.2 % 1,509.3 (1.5)%

This year’'s major capital asset spending included:
Airport:
South runway improvements - $23.0 million
Taxiway improvements - $12.6 million
In-line baggage screening improvements - $7.9 onilli
Deicing system improvements - $5.4 million
800 MHz digital radio replacement - $1.5 million

Marine & Other:
Hillsboro airport runway and taxiway improvement®5:5 million
South Rivergate rail expansion - $5.0 million
Terminal 6 wharf modernization - $5.0 million
Dredge Oregon repowering - $2.0 million
Terminal 6 crane modernization - $1.5 million

Please see Note 5 to the financial statements doe etailed information of capital asset activity.

The Port’s 2013 capital budget estimates spendnaghar $107 million on capital projects at the Airp
and $35 million in Marine & Other. Spending at tAeport is primarily slated for taxiway, apron, @&n
pavement rehabilitation projects; deicing systenpromements; baggage screening improvements; and
terminal carpet replacement. These projects adgdted to be funded by Airport operating revenues,
federal grants, bond proceeds, and PFC revenuemitaC spending for Marine & Other is budgeted
principally for repowering the dredge Oregon; Hitlso airport runway and taxiway improvements; rail
and infrastructure improvements at marine termanad South Rivergate facilities; and industrial land
improvements. Funding for these projects is busljftom operating revenues, property taxes, and
federal, state, and other grants.
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Long-Term Debt:
At the end of 2012, the Port had approximately $7m&8ion in bonds, contracts and loans payable
outstanding. This is a slight increase from therpyrear, as seen in Table 4 (below).

Table 4
Outstanding Long-Term Debt
($ millions)
Total
Percentage
Airport Marine & Other Total Port Change

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2011-2012

Pension bonds $ 757 ¢ 767 $ 757 $ 767 1.3)%
Revenue bonds $ 482.7% 5044 482.7 504.4 (4.3)%
PFC revenue bonds 169.2 104.6 169.2 104.6 61.8%
Contracts and loans payable 41.7 25.8 21.7 25.8 63.4 (59.3)%

$ 6519 $ 650.7 $ 1015 $ 98.4 $ 753.4 $ 749.1 0.6%

The outstanding amount of Airport long-term deldr@ased slightly as decreases due to scheduled bond
payments were offset by PFC revenue bonds issuedgdiiscal 2012. As of the end of fiscal 2012 th
Airport revenue bonds were rated AA- by Standard®&or’s, which is among the highest underlying
ratings for airport revenue bonds rated by thahgatgency. The balance of PFC revenue bondsasete

by $64.6 million as a result of issuance of 2011ACRevenue bonds, offset by regularly scheduledibon
payments. Airport contracts and loans payableedesed by $41.7 million as the result of payingeofion-
revolving credit facility with a portion of the 20A bond proceeds.

In Marine & Other, the amount of outstanding loegat debt increased as a result of entering intd $5.
million in loans payable and from Series 2002A jp@mdonds deferred interest accrued but not paid un
maturity, offset, in part by scheduled payments enail other pension bonds and contracts payable.

Please see Note 6 to the financial statements doe itetailed information of long-term debt activity

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates:

As part of the Port's strategic planning and businelanning process, regional, national, and global
economic trends and forecasts are reviewed andngsiguns regarding passenger, cargo, and population
growth are coupled with these trends and foredastgoduce the annual budget. The global economic
recovery is slow with business lines expected tmshmoderate growth in fiscal 2013. Fiscal 201 8raar
passenger volumes are forecast to increase 3.6%tlwwdiscal 2012 budget. Mineral bulks, breakbulk
and auto volumes are expected to show moderateases as well.

In the Port's 2013 adopted budget, total Port dpegarevenue is budgeted to increase about 6.1% to
approximately $248.7 million as a result of modergtowth across all business lines and increasatl la
sales. Total operating expenses are budgetecteaise by about 8.8% to approximately $162.0 millio
reflecting the aforementioned growth and costgeel¢o land sales.

Operating revenues for the Airport are budgeteiddrease to $186.4 million in the fiscal 2013 buddge
to higher airline and nonairline revenues resulfiogn a modest increase in passenger volumes. oAirp
operating expenses (excluding depreciation) argdtad to increase about 6.0 percent to $102.0omids
a result of expenses attributable to the first jidar of operation of new baggage screening ancirggi
systems.

In Marine & Other, operating revenues are budgétedcrease by 17.5 percent to $62.3 million, prifga
due to higher land sales revenue budgeted in f&28B. Operating expenses (excluding depreciatios)
budgeted to increase by 13.9 percent to $60.0amilliue to higher costs of property sold resultirognf
increased budgeted land sales. Property taxebualgeted to comprise approximately 1 percent of Por
resources on a legal budget basis.
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Contacting the Port’s Financial Management:

This financial report is designed to provide useith a general overview of the Port’s finances. ydu
have questions about this report or need additifinahcial information, contact the Port of Portian
Controller's Office, PO Box 3529, Portland, OR 982
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ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3)

Equity in pooled investments (Note 3)

Restricted cash and equity in pooled investm@vtse 3)
Receivables, net of allowance for doubtful actewf

THE PORT OF PORTLAND

BALANCE SHEET
as of June 30, 2012

with comparative totals as of June 30, 2011

$151,000 in 2012 and $105,000 in 2011 for dit@nd

$125,000 in 2012 and $75,000 in 2011 for MadnOther (Note 4)
Prepaid insurance and other assets

Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted assets (Note 1):

Cash and equity in pooled investments (Npte 3

Receivables (Note 4)
Total restricted assets
Land held for sale (Note 1)

Depreciable properties, net of accumulated digtion (Note 5)
Nondepreciable properties (Note 5)

Unamortized bond issue costs
Pension assets (Note 8)
Due from Airport (Note 8)

Deferred outflows and other noncurrent assetdg/8)

Total noncurrent assets
Total assets
LIABILITIES

Current liabilities (payable from current assets):
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 6)

Accounts payable

Accrued wages, vacation and sick leave pay (Wpte
Workers' compensation and other accrued liagslifNotes 10 and 11)
Total current liabilities (payable from cunteassets)

Restricted liabilities (payable from restricssets) (Note 1):

Current portion of long-term debt and otHdote 6)

Accrued interest payable
Accounts payable
Contract retainage payable

Total restricted current liabilities (p&y@ from restricted assets)

Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:

Long-term environmental and other accruals (Bl6te9 and 11)

Long-term debt (Note 6)

Deferred revenue and other (Notes 1 and 6)

Due to Marine & Other (Note 8)
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (Note 11)

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for capital and debt service

Unrestricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2012 2011
Airport Marine & Other Total Total
$ 63,440 $ 48615 $ 41,079,297 % 43,999,458
59,561,983 138,042,242 197,604,225 221,698,132
56,626,349 50,000 56,676,349 60,742,830
9,666,233 9,719,654 19,385,887 1B (88
3,085,207 2,055,375 5,140,582 4,722,587
129,003,212 190,883,128 319,886,340 351,141,095
122,170,335 5,165,369 127,335,704 96,161,881
19,562,435 19,562,435 13,048,139
141,732,770 5,165,369 146,898,139 109,210,020
58,485,800 58,485,800 16,163,732
1,093,108,098 165,175,239 1,258,28B,3 991,115,454
107,659,795 121,197,333 228,857,128 518,161,885
20,740,292 722,878 21,463,170 22,251,251
38,177,119 37,343,077 75,520,196 75,546,020
33,892,616 * *
37,874,000 721,965 38,595,965 26,610,749
1,439,292,074 422,704,277 1,828,103,735 1,759,059,111
$ 1,568,295,286 $ 613,587,405 $ 2,147,990,075 $ 2,11(Q60,
$ 2282535 $ 2,282,535 $ 2,092,396
$ 11,314,001 16,519,470 27,833,471 35,685,232
5,974,992 7,982,158 13,957,150 13,667,170
1,636,043 4,035,159 5,671,202 0282,01
18,925,036 30,819,322 49,744,358 63,472,899
31,962,943 31,962,943 27,972,960
12,894,893 12,894,893 10,501,186
11,577,825 50,000 11,627,825 22,114,109
190,688 190,688 154,575
56,626,349 50,000 56,816,3 60,742,830
75,551,385 30,869,322 106,420,707 124,215,729
40,747,000 51,602,058 92,349,058 81809,
637,619,808 99,304,362 736,924,170 731,448,735
402683 29,717,929 69,771,179 75,057,961
33,892,616 * *
752,312,674 180,624,349 899,044,407 887,116,137
827,864,059 211,493,671 1,005,465,114 1,011,331,866
230743 345,434,977 876,164,720 862,744,459
154,838,154 5,165,369 160,003,523 117,056,799
54,863,330 51,493,388 106,356,718 119,067,082
740,431,227 402,093,734 1,142,524,961 1,098,868,340
$ 1,568,295,286 $ 613,587,405 $ 2,147,990,075 $ 2,11(Q60,

* Receivables and payables between activities laréenated in the Total columns.



THE PORT OF PORTLAND
STATEMENT OF REENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

for the year ended June 30, 2012

with comparative totals for the year ended June 3011

Operating revenues:
Charges for services
Land sales
Other
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Salaries, wages and fringe benefits
Longshore labor and fringe benefits
Contract, professional and consulting services
Materials and supplies
Utilities
Equipment rents, repair and fuel
Insurance
Rent
Travel and management expense
Intra-Port charges and expense allocations
Cost of land sold
Other
Less expenses for capital projects
Total operating expenses, excluding deprieciat
Operating income before depreciation
Depreciation expense
Total operating expenses, including depramat
Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Property tax revenue
Interest expense, net of capitalized constragberiod interest
of $985,464 in 2012 and $2,350,564 in 2011Afoport and
$278,963 in 2012 and $418,400 in 2011 for Ma&nOther
Interest revenue
Other (expense) income, including loss on diapofproperties
Nonoperating (expenses) revenues befasepaer facility charges

Loss before passenger facility charges
Passenger facility charge revenue

Income (loss) before contributions and transfers
Capital contributions
Transfers (out) in
Change in net assets
Total net assets - beginning of year
Total net assets - end of y

2012 2011
Airport Marine & Other Total Total
$ 181,250,822 $ 52,903,801 234,154,623 $ 235,012,026
973,835
17,047 75,000 92,047 143,273
181,267,869 52,978,801 234,246,670 236,129,134
38,736,449 50,442,708 89,179,157 80,559,490
1,765,340 1,765,340 18,130,178
, 9256204 15,311,657 41,232,861 36,951,679
3,727,191 2,566,123 6,293,314 6,129,384
7,103,814 1,785,197 8,889,011 9,079,443
1,457,789 4,054,652 5,512,441 3,530,599
1,746,248 2,090,480 3,836,728 3,915,719
(1,747) 188,498 186,751 187,310
986,171 1,906,970 2,893,141 2,788,303
16733 (16,544,773)
470,498
892,624 2,200,436 3,093,060 4,092,595
(934,313) (13,047,791) (13,982,104) (14,233,611)
96,180,203 52,719,497 148,899,700 151,601,587
85,687 259,304 85,346,970 84,527,547
71,488,500 18,767,871 90,256,371 82,430,393
167,668,703 71,487,368 239,156,071 234,031,980
13,599,166 (18,508,567) (4,909,401) 2,097,154
9,545,987 9,545,987 9,272,062
(28,712,387) (5,733,722) (34,446,109) (34,328)
1,342,184 2,616,863 3,959,047 4,608,037
(4,925,145) 2,878,476 (2,046,669) 18,634)
(32,295,348) 9,307,604 (22381) (23,123,247)
(18,696,182) (9,200,963) (27,897,145) (21,026,093)
27,686,267 27,686,267 26,987,640
8,990,085 (9,200,963) (210,878) 5,961,547
32,447,699 11,419,800 43,867,499 49,406,190
(2,854,932) 2,854,932
38,582,852 5,073,769 43,656,621 55,367,737
701,848,375 397,019,965 1,098,868,340 1,043,500,603

$ 740,431,22 $ 402,093,73 $ 1,142,524,96 $ 1,098,868,34

The accompanying notes are an integral

part of these financial statements.



THE PORT OF PORTLAND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended June 30, 2012
with comparative totals for the year ended June 3011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers
Cash payments to employees

2012

2011

Airport

Marine & Other

Total

Total

$ 179,100,768 $ 30BM93 $ 229,409,761 $ 236,782,871

(38,745,474)

(50,117,883)

(88,863,357)

(78,518,151)

Cash payments to suppliers and vendors (722328) (28,285,584) (72,832,812) (56,281,652)
Cash payments (to) from other funds (20,508),3 20,504,346
Net cash provided by (used in) operating adisit 75,303,720 (7,590,128) 67,713,592 101,983,068
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Property taxes 9,445,542 9,445,542 9,302,354
Net cash provided by noncapital financing atgei 9,445,542 9,445,542 9,302,354

Cash flows from capital and related financing at&s:
Capital expenditures

(61,107,676)

(62,346,306)

(123,453,982)

(127,734,133)

Sale of properties 157,984 157,984 7,841,930

Net proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 119,201,648 5,135,698 124,337,346 268,656,683

Interest paid (38,501,711) 4,136,485 (34,365,226) (37,705,867)

Proceeds from passenger facility charges 8B(436 27,288,436 27,080,736

Principal payments and redemptions on langitdebt (111,705,695) (2,162,491) (113,868,186) (27Mm1)

Contributions from governmental agencies 26,806 12,374,742 39,048,948 51,540,486

Cash transfers (to) from other Port divisiomet (2,854,932) 2,854,932

Other, primarily nonoperating expense (3,895) 2,812,952 (482,663) (4,314,349)
Net cash used in capital and related financotiyiies (44,301,339) (37,036,004) (81,337,343) (34,225)

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received 1,338,859 2,932,624 4,271,483 4,077,085

Investment activity:
Purchases

(160,245,825)

(83,574,173)

(243,819,998)

(297,128,213)

Proceeds from sales or maturities 127 388! 112,901,978 240,806,563 221,712,413
Net cash (used in) provided by investing adgsit (31,002,381) 32,260,429 1,258,048 (71,338,715)
Net (decrease) increase in cash asid equivalents 0 (2,920,161) (2,920,161) 5,209,482
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year 63,440 43,936,018 43,999,458 38,789,976
Cash and cash equivalents - end of $ 63,44( $ 41,01585 $ 41,079,29 $ 43,999,45
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash tes
by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ 13,699,166 $ (18,508,567) $ (4,909,401) $ 2,097,154
Adjustments to reconcile operating income toaaesh
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 71,488,500 18,767,871 90,256,371 82,430,393
Cost of land sales 470,498
Amortization of deferred revenue (561,271) (8,783,587) (9,344,858) (2,203,617)
Change in assets and liabilities:
Receivables and other current assets ,0652384) 729,687 (1,335,697) (2,558,706)
Amortization of pension assets 11,937 13,883 25,820 (203,336)
Accounts payable and accruals (7,279,95 (4,494,264) (11,770,215) 21,187,637
Long-term environmental and other aats 106,723 (396,106) (289,383) (4,142,204)
Additions to deferred revenue 5,080,955 5,080,955 4,905,249
Net cash provided by (used in) operating adtis $ 7530372 $ (7,590,128 $ 67,713,59 $ 101,983,06
Noncash investing, capital, and related financictiydies:
Deferred bond interest $ 1,059,159 $ 1,059,159 $ 1,071,771

The accompanying natesan integral
part of these finan@tdtements.
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Description of the Port and Summary of Significat Accounting Policies:

The Port

The Port of Portland (the Port) is a special mymatdistrict created by the Oregon State Legistatut is governed by a
nine-member Board of Commissioners who are appwbibtethe Governor of the State; Commissioners s&ue year
terms without compensation. The Port facilitatefation and marine trade within the Port Distridfiultnomabh,
Clackamas, and Washington Counties), and its inflaespreads over a multi-state region. The Portsoand operates
Portland International Airport (the Airport), whigbrovides the metropolitan area with commercialirar passenger
service, air cargo services, and general aviatemice. The Port also owns two general aviatiopaats, four marine
terminals, a dredge, eight industrial and busipesks, and develops land principally to supporhagie, and expand its
core transportation operations. Principal fundsogirces are charges to users, revenue bonds, ,graetest earnings,
passenger facility charges, and, to a lesser extmoperty tax levies. Its activities are carriedt by a staff of
approximately 772 full-time equivalent persons.

Basis of Accounting

The accounting and reporting policies of the Portferm to accounting principles generally acceprethe United States
of America (GAAP) as applicable to proprietary fenaf local governments. The Governmental Accogntitandards
Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting Hodyestablishing governmental accounting and fimgneporting
principles. Accordingly, the Port utilizes the ag basis of accounting, whereby revenues aregrezed when earned
and expenses are recognized when incurred.

Under the provisions of GASB Statement No. 20, ‘@uating and Financial Reporting for Proprietary &simand Other
Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fundodieting,” the Port has elected not to apply Finaingiccounting
Standards Board guidance issued subsequent to Nevedl, 1989.

Intra-Port Charges and Expense Allocations

Labor and associated costs for services perforngeshb functional area of the Port to another ansast commonly by
administrative departments, are charged in thewatotwy records as an expense to the receiver oicesrand as a credit
to expense to the provider of services. The amobatged includes labor, fringe benefits, and éocated portion of
other costs, including materials and supplies,itiefl, contract services, insurance, rent and aségien. All other
administrative department costs not charged innfasner are allocated as overhead based on a fimwlving full
time equivalent positions, legal services rendeaed, operating expenses.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confoymvith GAAP requires management to make estimatad
assumptions that affect the reported amounts @tsissd liabilities and disclosure of contingerstets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the redainounts of revenues and expenses during theirgpperiod. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Revenues and expenses that are earned or incuarety dhe course of normal business operationschssified as
operating. Revenues and expenses that are earniedunred outside of the course of normal operetjancluding
interest income and expense, property tax reveangepassenger facility charges, are classifiecbasperating.

Restricted Assets and Related Liabilities

Assets and related liabilities restricted to spe@tirposes by state statute, bond indenture @raike are segregated on
the balance sheet. These assets and liabiliteprémarily restricted for construction and dehtvgee purposes. When
both restricted and unrestricted resources ardad@ifor use, it is the Port’s policy to generatlynsider restricted assets
to be used first over unrestricted assets. At Ane012, all restricted assets are availableajorpstricted liabilities due
within one year except for approximately $91,000,@dd approximately $89,900,000 equity in poolecegtments for
the Port and Airport activity, respectively.
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

1. Description of the Port and Summary of Significat Accounting Policies,continued:

Land Held for Sale

Land held for sale includes costs of land acquisitind development on property held for eventulal. shand held for

sale is stated at the lower of average cost orewizable value. Costs that are capitalized sbredi acquisition and

development costs incurred to bring the land tatdalcondition, including interest. At closinglesaand related cost of
land are recorded as operating revenues and exgense

Properties and Depreciation

Properties, other than lease improvements acquigeh termination of operating leases, are statedtost less
accumulated depreciation, including capitalize@riest. Interest income earned on investments feorexempt debt is
offset against capitalized interest expense. Rti@gewith an individual purchase cost exceedin@®@®8 with a useful life
exceeding one year are capitalized, and propestibgct to depreciation are depreciated over #stimated useful lives
on the straight-line basis. The useful lives galtgrange from 15 to 40 years for land improverse0 to 30 years for
buildings and terminals, and 3 to 15 years for popgint. Normal maintenance and repairs are cha@experating
expense as incurred; expenditures for major additiomprovements, infrastructure, and replacemargscapitalized.
The cost of assets retired or otherwise disposedndf the related accumulated depreciation are rdited from the
accounts in the year of disposal with the resulfjam or loss credited or charged to nonoperagrgmue or expense.

Amortization of Bond Issue Costs

Deferred bond issue costs are amortized usingfteetiee interest method over the life of the rethtlebt. The difference
between the reacquisition price and the net cagrgimount of old debt arising from defeasance tretiwss is amortized
over the remaining life of the old debt or the lifiethe new debt, whichever is shorter. Amortizatis included in interest
expense.

Accrued Vacation and Sick Leave Pay

Vacation and sick leave pay are accrued as eaoraddst employees, based on length of past senwc& a maximum
number of hours per employee. Vacation and siakddiabilities are reduced when leave is taked, @mused portions
are paid off upon termination to the extent allovi@din Port policy.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue typically represents prepaid lefasancing related to real property developmentjquots and
transactions and is generally amortized over figeoli the related lease. Lease terms generallyerfiom 55 to 99 years.

Accounting for Contributions from Federal Government and Other

Capital grants and other contributions from govegntal agencies are recorded as net assets wheede#®perating
grants are recorded as revenue when earned. lmasevements acquired upon termination of leasesirsluded in
properties and credited to net assets at estinfaitedalue at date of acquisition.

Property Taxes
Property taxes are used for capital and debt sepicposes. Property taxes are recorded as naimgerevenue in the

year levied. Property taxes are levied and atthelsean enforceable lien on property as of Julyldxes are payable in
three installments on November 15, February 15 Nag 15.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Highly liquid investments (excluding restricted @stments) with a maturity of three months or lekgnvpurchased are
considered cash equivalents.

13



THE PORT OF PORTLAND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

1. Description of the Port and Summary of Significat Accounting Policies,continued:

Environmental Remediation Liabilities

The Port records future pollution remediation cdktg meet measurement criteria outlined in GAS&e®hent No. 49,
“Accounting and Financial Reporting for PollutioreiRediation Obligations.” Those criteria requireraal of pollution

remediation obligation amounts when a) one of @ertdligating events occurs, and b) the amount lmanmeasonably
estimated. Obligating events include imminent exggament to public health or welfare or the envinent; violation of
a pollution prevention-related permit or licenseidence that the Port will be named as a respomgibity, or potentially
responsible party, for sharing costs; evidence that Port will be named in a lawsuit to compel ggation in

remediation; and the Port commencing or legallygaling itself to commence pollution remediatioBosts for pollution
remediation obligations are expensed unless experdi meet specific criteria which allow them to dapitalized.
Capitalization criteria include preparation of agset for sale; preparation of property for use wtien property was
acquired with known or suspected pollution that wapected to be remediated; performing pollutiomediation that
restores a pollution-caused decline in servicetytthat was recognized as an asset impairment; aoglisition of
property, plant and equipment that have a futuerrzdtive use.

Passenger Facility Charges

Passenger facility charges (PFCs) are imposed piamed passengers at the Airport. PFC revenuedsrded as
nonoperating revenue and is required to be uséthtbFederal Aviation Administration approved expiures for capital
projects or debt repayments eligible under fedegitlation permitting the imposition of PFCs.

Cash and Investments

The Port pools the majority of its cash and investta and uses a controlled disbursement systemdar to maximize
earnings on available funds. Investments withraaiaing life of one year or less at the time ofghase are stated at
amortized cost. Investments with longer maturittee stated at fair value based upon quoted mamkeés. For
investments stated at amortized cost, there is aienal difference from fair value at June 30, 2@12 2011. Oregon
Revised Statutes, Chapter 294 or Port ordinante®mre restrictive, authorize the Port to invesbbiigations of the U.S.
Treasury and U.S. Government agencies and instrafitess, bankers' acceptances guaranteed by ago@rénancial
institution, repurchase agreements, and certaipocate indebtedness. In addition, the Marine & eDthctivity is
authorized to invest in a State of Oregon localegpoment investment pool and various interest bgasonds of Oregon
municipalities.

Budgets

The Port budgets all funds in accordance with #guirements of State of Oregon (State) law. Thé Bommission

authorizes appropriations for each fund, settirg [dvel by which expenditures cannot legally excapgropriations.

Total expenditures by department in the GeneradFoperating expenditures in the Airport Revenuad;wand capital

outlay and debt service in the other funds arddthels of control for each fund. The detail buddetument, however, is
required to contain more specific, detailed infotiora for the above mentioned expenditure categorigppropriations

lapse at the end of each fiscal year.

With the approval of the Port Commission, unexpgaédditional resources may be appropriated thrahghuse of a
supplemental budget. The original and supplemdnidbets require budget hearings before the pupliblications in

newspapers, and approval by the Commission for gtédrto the Multnomah County Tax Supervising angh€ervation

Commission (TSCC). The TSCC conducts a reviewaantification of the original and certain supplert@mudgets as
to compliance with State law. After TSCC certifioa, such budgets are presented to the Port Cosionigor adoption.

Original and supplemental budgets may be modifigtdng the fiscal year by the use of appropriatitrassfers between
the legal categories. Such transfers require apptyy the Port Commission. The Port adopted mplmental budget
for the years ended June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

The Port budgets all funds on the accrual basascobunting. For budgetary reporting purposesgeStat requires that

charges for services provided and certain expeliseations, from one fund to another fund, be régiras transfers to
other funds, rather than as operating or capitpépditures.
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

1. Description of the Port and Summary of Significat Accounting Policies,continued:

Transfers Between Activities

The Port’s policy is to fund certain general avati(Marine & Other activity) capital requirement®rh the Airport
activity. Amounts funded in this manner are repdras transfers on the statement of revenues, sepeand changes in
net assets.

Internal Receivables and Payables

Intra-Port receivables and payables between detvére eliminated in the total column of the betéasheet.

Prior Year Comparative Information

The basic financial statements include certainrprear summarized comparative information in tdxad not at the level
of detail required for a complete presentationanformity with generally accepted accounting pries. Accordingly,
such information should be read in conjunction with Port’s report on audit of financial statemebotsthe year ended
June 30, 2011, from which the summarized infornmatias derived.

Reclassification

Certain 2011 amounts have been reclassified tooconfo current year classification. These recfsgions have no
effect on previously reported net income, net assetcash flows.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2010, the GASB issued Statement No. 5%aftdial Instruments Omnibus,” effective for the tRofiscal year
beginning July 1, 2010. The statement modifiedritial reporting and disclosure requirements ofagerfinancial
instruments and external investment pools. The#mo of this statement did not have a materiadefion the Port’s
financial statements.

In November 2010, the GASB issued Statement No.“&86¢ounting and Financial Reporting for ServicenCession
Arrangements,” effective for the Port’s fiscal ydaeginning July 1, 2012. The statement establighedance for
accounting and financial reporting for service @ssion arrangements. The Port is currently evialyahe effects this
statement will have on its financial statements.

In November 2010, the GASB issued Statement No.“Biie Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus,” effeai for the

Port’s fiscal year beginning July 1, 2012. Thetesteent addresses reporting entity issues that hagen since the
issuance of Statement No. 14 and Statement No.T8&. Port is currently evaluating the effects gtetement will have
on its financial statements.

In December 2010, the GASB issued Statement No‘@&ification of Accounting and Financial Repoditsuidance
Contained in pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICRAnBuncements,” effective for the Port’s fiscal iybaginning
July 1, 2012. The statement incorporates into @&SB’s authoritative literature certain accountiagd financial
guidance issued on or before November 30, 198% Fdrt is currently evaluating the effects thigesteent will have on
its financial statements.

In June 2011, the GASB issued Statement No. 63atigial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resourdesferred
Inflows of Resources, and Net Position,” effectiee the Port's fiscal year beginning July 1, 201Zhe statement
provides guidance for reporting deferred outflowsresources, deferred inflows of resources, andpusition in a
statement of financial position and related disetes. The Port is currently evaluating the effélets statement will have
on its financial statements.

In June 2011, the GASB issued Statement No. 64iivBigve Instruments: Application of Hedge AccoungtiTermination
Provisions,” effective for the Port’s fiscal yeaedinning July 1, 2011. The statement clarifies thbe an effective
hedging relationship continues after the replacenoéra swap counterparty or a swap counterpartyésiit support
provider. The statement also sets forth critdra stablish when the effective hedging relatignsbntinues and hedge
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

1. Description of the Port and Summary of Significat Accounting Policies,continued:

accounting should continue to be applied. The @dief this statement did not have a material @ffen the Port's
financial statements.

In March, 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 88nfs Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilitiefective for
the Port’s fiscal year beginning July 1, 2013. Ttatement amends the financial statement elemassification of
certain items previously reported as assets abdities to be consistent with the definitions in@ept Statement 4. The
Port is currently evaluating the effects this statat will have on its financial statements.

In March, 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. @g&chnical Corrections-2012,” effective for the Poftscal year
beginning July 1, 2013. The statement resolveslicing accounting and financial reporting guidartbhat resulted from
the issuance of GASB Statements 54 and 62. Theifourrently evaluating the effects this statemeifl have on its
financial statements.

In June 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 6'hafidial Reporting for Pension Plans,” effective tloe Port’s fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2013. The statement esfaddi revised accounting and financial reportingliregnents for state
and local government pension plans. The Portiigently evaluating the effects this statement Wwélve on its financial
statements.

In June 2012, the GASB issues Statement No. 68¢cdieting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, &etifze for the
Port’s fiscal year beginning July 1, 2014. Theaest@ent establishes revised pension accounting iaaddial reporting
requirements for state and local governments. Hdw is currently evaluating the effects this stagat will have on its
financial statements.

2. ldentifiable Activity Information:

The Airport is an identifiable activity in and d&elf, providing commercial airline passenger ssyviir cargo services,
and general aviation services. The activities atsigy Marine & Other are the Port's marine terntsnavhich load,
unload, and transfer commodities to and from truckidcars, barges, and ships; property and dewsdop services, which
is responsible for real estate development andelaervices; environmental, which includes costd eecoveries
associated with environmental cleanup not direattsibutable to specific Port facilities, or whiplkrtain to facilities for
which operations have been discontinued; navigatmmch performs maintenance dredging for the CdilianRiver
channel and maintains a river level reporting systgeneral aviation, which provides general aviatielief services;
engineering, which provides drafting, environmemiainning, permit coordination, and engineeringpsupfor the Port;
and administrative departments (admin), which ptexsupport and services to the Port’s operatinqdients.

Balance sheet information for Marine & Other is @vailable at the identifiable activity level. Hddiable activity
information available for Marine & Other for theareended June 30, 2012 was as follows (in thou3ands

Property &
Marine Development General Engineering
Terminals Services Environmental Navigation Aviation & Admin Total

Operating revenues $ 29,825 2,976 $ 17,050 $ 3,043 $ 85 $ 52,979
Operating expenses 25,829 4,670 $ 6,862 15,744 2,960 (3,345) 52,720
Depreciation expense 11,279 123 1,076 2,860 3,430 18,768
Operating (loss) income (7,283) (1,817) (6,862) 230 (2,777) (18,509)
Capital contributions 7,539 10 3,322 10,871
Land held for sale and
properties:

Additions 12,591 27,577 2,283 6,187 1,904 50,542

Deletions (22) (27) (49)
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

3. Cash and Investments:

At June 30, 2012, the Port had the following casthiavestments and maturities for the Airport:

Investment Maturities (in years)
Less than 1 1-2 2-3 3-5 Value

U.S. Agencies $ 66,799,023 33,098,439% 25,898,593% 25,214,721$% 151,010,776
Corporate indebtedness 32,824,726 12,484,820 3,485,105 1,070,001 49,864,652
$ 99,623,749 % 45,583,259% 29,383,698% 26,284,722 200,875,428

Cash and deposits with
financial institutions 37,546,679

$_238,422,107

Following are the cash and investments and magarftr Marine & Other at June 30, 2012:

Investment Maturities (in years)

Less than 1 1-2 2-3 3-5 Value
U.S. Treasuries $ 4,149,490 $ 4,149,490
U.S. Agencies 17,436,365 30,023,005$% 23,492,152% 22,871,825 93,823,347
Corporate indebtedness 29,774,724 11,324,757 3,161,276 970,579 45,231,336

$ 51,360,579 % 41,347,762$% 26,653,428% 23,842,404 143,204,173

State of Oregon local

government investment pool 38,164,670
Cash and deposits with
financial institutions 2,904,625

$_184,273,468

To address interest rate risk alohit its exposure to fair value losses arisingnfraising interest rates, the Port's
investment policy places restrictions on the méagiof the Port’s investment portfolio. Investrheraturities are limited
as follows:

Maturity Maximum Investment
Two years and under 55% of par value
Three years and under 75% of par value
Five years and under 100% of par value

Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) limit investmentsoiporate indebtedness to those rated P-1 or Aatter by Moody's
Investors Service or A-1 or AA or better by Stamdand Poor’s Corporation or equivalent rating by aationally

recognized statistical rating organization. Poxteistment policy on credit risk follows ORS requients. At June 30,
2012, all corporate indebtedness in the Port'sstiment portfolio met or exceeded these ratingsireoents.

A portion of the Port’s investments are investedaimexternal investment pool, the Oregon Short-TEtmd (Fund).

Numerous local governments in Oregon, as well aseSigencies, participate in the Fund. The fduesaf the Port’s
position in the pool is the same as the value effgbol shares. The Fund is not registered withltl& Securities and
Exchange Commission as an investment company. SEate’s investment policies are governed by Orelgewised

Statutes and the Oregon Investment Council (Councilhe State Treasurer is the investment officerthe Council.

Investments in the Fund are further governed byf@ar guidelines issued by the Fund Board. Wliie Fund itself is
not rated, the Fund’s policies provide that theghted average credit quality ratings for the Furldiddings are a
minimum of AA for Standard and Poor’s.
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

3. Cash and Investmentsgontinued:

Deposits with financial institutions include bankndand deposits. The total bank balance as showth@rbank

statements was $4,912,174. Of these deposits,@XbWas covered by federal depository insurance$dn662,174 was
covered by collateral pledged by the Port’s quatifdepositories. In accordance with ORS 295, tilateral pledged is
held by the agent of the qualified depositoriesjésignated as subject to the Pledge Agreementebetithe agent, the
qualified depositories, and the Oregon Office &f 8tate Treasurer (OST); and is held for the beaéthe OST on behalf
of the Port.

Balance sheet classification: 2012 2011

Airport Marine & Other Total Total
Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents $ 63,440 $ 8BBPT $ 41,079,297 $ 43,999,458
Unrestricted equity in pooled investments 59,561,983 138,042,242 197,604,225 221,698,132
Restricted cash and equity in pooled investments , 7983684 5,215,369 184,012,053 156,904,711

$ 238,422,10 $ 184,273,46 $ 422,69557 $ 422,602,30

As required by federal law, the Port held investradolassified as restricted assets) with a parevaf $4,150,000 at June
30, 2012 and 2011, as collateral for certain acttizbilities for workers' compensation (Note 1(®ederal law requires
these investments to be in only certain prescritegbtiable securities.

Certain investment earnings are paid to the Airfrorn the Port General Fund pooled investments vdagned. At June
30, 2012 and 2011, approximately $148,762,000 dr3) 845,000, respectively, of the Airport’s investits represent a
percentage allocation of the Port’s total investisen

4. Receivables:

Port operations are concentrated within the awiatidustry for the Airport and the marine shippindustry for Marine &
Other. Principal customers in these industrieat®nal airlines, an international marine corgaiterminal management
company, and international steamship lines/ageBech of these principal customers is affected lgnges in industry
market and other economic conditions. The Portuatab the financial capacity of prospective anderurcustomers to
determine their ability to pay amounts due on a&ljnbasis. Various forms of collateral, includimgevocable standby
letters of credit and pledges from other relatedugtry customers under a joint agreement, are rddafrom certain
customers, mainly for the Airport, where these gesiencompass substantially all trade receivaldesounts receivable
are monitored on an ongoing basis, and allowansesidubtful accounts are established and maintain€dtal trade
receivables for the aviation industry were appratefy $13,600,000 at June 30, 2012 and $11,50000ne 30, 2011.
Total trade receivables for the marine shippingusidy were approximately $1,800,000 at June 302201d $5,000,000
at June 30, 2011. Total grants receivable forAingort were approximately $15,600,000 at JuneZ8,2 and $9,900,000
at June 30, 2011. Total grant receivables for meaend other were approximately $600,000 at June2@02 and
$1,500,000 at June 30, 2011. Other significantivabées include interest on investments and a dnedgpntract.
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

5. Properties:

Properties activity for the year ended June 3022@4s as follows:

Beginning Disposals Completed Ending
Airport: Balances Additions & Transfers Projects Balances
Capital assets being depreciated:
Land improvemen $ 569,292,08 $ (28,998,673 $ 123,299,92 $ 663,593,34
Buildings and equipme 1,106,784,90 (1,784,459 207,536,80 1,312,537,24
Total capital assets being depreci 1,676,076,98 (30,783,132 330,836,73 1,976,130,58
Less accumulated depreciati
Land improvemen 341,089,16 $ 26,713,25 (27,388,041 340,414,37
Buildings and equipme 499,578,52 44,775,24 (1,745,654 542,608,11
Total accumulated depreciat 840,667,68 71,488,50 (29,133,69E 883,022,48
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 8353089, (71,488,500) (1,649,437) 330,836,730 1,093,108,098
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Lanc 68,042,16 68,042,16
Construction in progre 308,945,12 61,546,74 (37,509 (330,836,73C 39,617,62
Total capital assets not being depreci 376,987,29 61,546,74 (37,509 (330,836,73C 107,659,79
Airport capital assets, net $ 1,212,396,597 $ (9,941,758) $ (1,686,946) $ $ 1,200,767,893
Marine & Other:
Capital assets being depreciated:
Land improvemen $ 236,480,91 $ 11,820,022 $ 2,488,41 % 250,789,34
Buildings and equipme 224,292 47 (337,519 13,883,00 237,837,95
Total capital assets being depreci 460,773,38 11,482,50. 16,371,41 488,627,30
Less accumulated depreciati
Land improvemen 144,101,70 $ 8,770,93 - 152,872,63
Buildings and equipme 160,965,53 9,996,93 (383,039 170,579,43
Total accumulated depreciat 305,067,23 18,767,87 (383,039 323,452,06
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 1551406, (18,767,871) 11,865,543 16,371,418 165,175,239
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Lanc 75,501,19 (42,322,067 42,466,73 75,645,85
Construction in progre 65,673,39 50,542,43 (11,826,211 (58,838,14¢ 45,551,47
Total capital assets not being depreci 141,174,59 50,542,43 (54,148,27¢ (16,371,418 121,197,33
Marine & Other capital assets, net $ 296,880,742% 31,774,565 $_ (42,282,735) $ $ 286,372,572

The ordinances authorizing the issuance of Airpewvenue and PFC revenue bonds do not conveydithe tortgage the
Airport or any part thereof;, however, the Port auets not to encumber or dispose of Airport prapsrother than as
specifically permitted in the ordinances and irnt&@iergrant agreements.

The Port leases to others certain land, buildiagd, equipment at various locations for terms ragdiiom 2 to 99 years.
All leases are accounted for as operating leaSests of properties leased at June 30, 2012 indlatleve are:

Airport Marine & Other Total Port
Land and improvements $ 22,067,836 $ 22,067,836
Building & equipment $ 701,015,870 39,877,937 740,803,8
701,015,870 61,945,773 762,961,643
Accumulated depreciation (337,737,611) (27,078,260) 64(815,871)
$ 363,278,25 $ 34,867,51 $ 398,145,77
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
5. Properties continued:

Minimum future rentals receivable on noncancelaiperating leases for the five succeeding fiscats/ead thereafter
are:

Airport Marine & Other Total Port

2013 $ 38,396,000 $ 18,486,000 $ 56,882,000

2014 35,810,000 17,828,000 53,638,000

2015 33,918,000 17,266,000 51,184,000

2016 32,278,000 16,057,000 48,335,000

2017 12,100,000 13,542,000 25,642,000
Thereafter 66,583,000 176,645,000 243,228,000

Total $ 219,085,00 $ 259,824,00 $ 478,909,00

Contingent rental revenues are included in opegaté@venues, primarily for Airport terminal area spaand were as
follows in 2012 and 2011:

Airport Marine & Other Total Port
2012 $ 63,700,000 $ 3,000,000 $ 66,700,000
2011 $ 62,200,000 $ 3,600,000 $ 65,800,000

Marine & Other leases certain equipment under abjg@ases; there are no capital leases at the Airdde following is a
summary of Marine & Other assets leased underaldpases at June 30:

2012 2011
Equipment $ 3,369,331 $ 151,592
Less: accumulated depreciation (160,660) (81,643)

$ 3,208,671 $ 69,949

Future minimum capital lease payments, togetheh wie present value of the net minimum lease patgnare as
follows:

2013 % 464,722

2014 451,930
2015 451,930
2016 451,930
2017 451,930
2018-2022 979,180
Total minimum lease payments 3,251,622
Less: amount representing interest (668,552)

Present value of net minimum lease payments $ 2,383,0

The present value of net minimum lease paymentsfliscted on the balance sheet as current and nemtwbligations
of $300,876 and $2,282,194, respectively.
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

6. Long-Term Debit:

Limited Tax Pension bond
2002 Series (issued in fiscal 2002, original ist5i4,952,959
6.950% to 7.41%, due serially through fiscal@
6.85%, due serially from fiscal 2020 througlcdis202¢
6.6%, due fiscal 20:
2005 Series (issued in fiscal 2006, original ist2@,230,000
4.613% to 4.665%, due serially through fiscal4
4.859%, due fiscal 20z
5.004%, due fiscal 20
Portland International Airport revenue bonds:
Series Eighteen (issued in fiscal 2008, origirailie $138,890,000
variable interest rate):
currently 0.22%, due fiscal 2027
currently 0.22%, due fiscal 2027
Series Nineteen (issued in fiscal 2009, origiaalie $131,965,000):
4.0% to 5.0%, due serially through fiscal 2
5.0%, due fiscal 20:
5.0%, due fiscal 20:
5.25%, due fiscal 20:
5.0%, due fiscal 20:
5.5%, due fiscal 20:
Series Twenty (issued in fiscal 2011, original &$157,050,00C
4.0% to 5.0%, due serially through fiscal 2
3.0% to 5.0%, due serially through fiscal 2
4.25%, due fiscal 20

Series Twenty-One A and B (issued in fiscal 20igiwal issue $56,770,00(

3.0% to 5.0%, due serially through fiscal 2
2.0% to 5.0%, due serially through fiscal 2

Series Twenty-One C (issued in fiscal 2012, origissue $27,685,00(
4.375% to 5.0%, due serially through fiscal z

Passenger Facility Charge revenue bc

Series 1999 (issued in fiscal 2000, original is182,110,000
5.375% to 5.75%, due serially through fiscal Z
5.5%, due fiscal 20:

Series 2009A (issued in fiscal 2009, original &$587,985,00!
variable interest rate

currently 0.28%, due fiscal 20

currently 0.26%, due fiscal 20

Series 2011A (issued in fiscal 2012, original &$#5,670,000
2.5% to 5.5%, due serially through fiscal 2

Totals, including $1,227,268, $24,385,00@ &6,195,00(
respectively, due within one y
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Bonds Payable at June 30, 2012

Passenger
Facility Charge
Pension Revenue Revenue
$ 6,834,573
37,320,000
6,205,000
945,000
5,005,000
12,995,000
$ 61,140,000
61,140,000
15,850,000
6,340,000
6,990,000
20,870,000
15,310,000
63,285,000
94,030,000
36,630,000
16,640,000
5,490,000
51,280,000
27,685,000
$ 23,930,000
11,755,000
28,910,000
28,905,000
75,670,000
$ 69,304,57 $ 482,680,00 $ 169,170,00




THE PORT OF PORTLAND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

6. Long-Term Debt, continued:

Contracts and
Loans Payable
at June 30, 2012

City of Portland, local improvement district indtaént payment contract (issued in fiscal 2003, ineljamount
$10,189,218), 5.32%, payable in monthly installrmeanging from $38,890 due on July 1, 2012 to $56@ue
on April 1, 2023, including $480,349 due within oyesar $ 6,766,041

State of Oregon Department of Transportation, Mdtlal Transportation Funds loan (issued in fisGQR
original amount available $2,000,000), 0.0%, pagablannual installments of $200,000 due March2812
through March 31, 2021, including $200,000 due inithne year 1,800,000

State of Oregon Department of Transportation, Mdtlal Transportation Funds loan (issued in fis€dl12
original amount available $6,242,302), 0.0%, pagablannual installments of $624,232 due Novemb&013
through November 1, 2022 6,242,302

State of Oregon Business Development Departmerti@gublic Works Fund loan (issued in fiscal 2009,
original amount available $8,700,000), 2.00% td%Qpayable in annual installments ranging from1$836
due December 1, 2012 to $573,262 due December3D, #tcluding $331,846 due within one year 8,134,856

State of Oregon Business Development Departmenty@alving fund loan (issued in fiscal 2009, amigl

amount available $1,500,000), 5.13%, payable iruahimterest-only payments through January 1, 2012,

followed by semi-annual installments ranging froB2#98 due January 1, 2013 to $116,327 due J@931,

including $22,498 due within one year 1,478,065

State of Oregon Business Development Departmentr@eolving fund loan (issued in fiscal 2010, anigf

amount available $1,500,000), 5.13%, payable iruiahimterest-only payments through July 1, 201Ro¥eed

by semi-annual installments ranging from $20,574 danuary 1, 2013 to $109,108 due January 1, 2032,

including $20,574 due within one year 1,406,923

Total, including $1,055,267 due within onen $ 25,828,18

Future debt service requirements on bonds, costeaat loans payable for the five succeeding figeats and in five year
increments thereafter are:

Airport
Passenger Facility

Revenue Bonds Charge Revenue Bonds Marine & Other

Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2013 $ 24,385,000 17,390,498 $ 6,195,000 $ 6,293,702 $ 2,282,535% 5,595,661
2014 25,910,000 16,597,219 5,575,000 5,461,327 3,096,876 5,694,437
2015 25,760,000 15,729,220 6,145,000 5,180,370 3,232,761 5,834,161
2016 25,585,000 14,929,535 6,755,000 4,854,268 3,383,661 5,978,893
2017 28,095,000 14,079,831 7,430,000 4,482,152 3,536,459 6,127,153

2018-2022 131,185,000 57,018,653 42,615,000 18,229,580 26,351,910 26,756,753
2023-2027 105,990,000 37,871,976 45,825,000 16,110,925 44,838,539 11,134,717

2028-2032 48,775,000 22,642,163 48,630,000 6,707,362 8,410,019 711,718
2033-2037 42,690,000 12,075,425
2038-2042 24,305,000 1,590,585

$ 482,680,000 $ 209,925,105% 169,170,000% 67,319,686 $ 95,132,760% 67,833,493
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

6. Long-Term Debt, continued:

Changes in long-term debt for the year ended JOn2@L2 were as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balances Increases Decreases Balances
Airport:
Long-term debt outstanding $ 650,785,614% 112,843,779 $ (111,779,393) $ 651,850,000
less: current portion (26,575,000) (30,580,000) 26,575,000 (30,580,000)
Long-term portion outstandil $ 624,210,611 $ 82,263,777 $ (85,204,392 $ 621,270,00
Marine & Other:
Long-term debt outstanding $ 92,111,393% 5,135,698 $ (2,114,331) $ 95,132,760
less: current portion (2,092,396) (2,282,535) 2,092,396 (2,282,535)
Long-term portion outstandil $ 90,018,99 % 2,853,16. $ (21,935 % 92,850,22

In addition, at June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Partdearued $6,410,021 and $6,258,596, respectmwilyin the Marine &
Other activity, for interest payable in future y&awhich is included in long-term debt on the batasheet.

CONTRACTS, LOANS AND PENSION BONDS
Contracts and loans in Marine & Other are payatimfrevenues of the Port, including existing prop&ax levies.

Limited Tax Pension Bonds were issued to fund tbe’'$ estimated unfunded actuarial accrued ligbiis of April 1,
2002 (Note 8). These bonds are backed by a plefitfes full faith and credit of the Port’s Marine @ther activity, and
debt service is payable from Marine & Other revenuecluding existing property tax levies. Addita property taxes
may not be levied for debt service on these bor@snds maturing on June 1, 2025 are redeemableeatftion of the
Port on or after June 1, 2007 at par, in wholengrdrt, by lot, on any date up to June 1, 2025nd8anaturing on June 1,
2028 are subject to mandatory redemption, at gé@ o maturity, in part, by lot, beginning June2D20, and on each
June 1 thereafter. Interest for certain of the22Diinited Tax Pension Bonds is payable only at migtu

Limited Tax Pension Bonds were also issued to fthrad Port's estimated unfunded actuarial accrueilibp as of
October 1, 2005 (Note 8). These bonds are backex fdedge of the full faith and credit of the PoiMarine & Other
activity, and debt service is payable from MarineOf8her revenues, including existing property taxds. Additional
property taxes may not be levied for debt servicghese bonds. These bonds are subject to optiedamption by the
Port, in whole or in part, on any date, at a pecgal to the greater of par or a discounted vadsedefined. Bonds
maturing on June 1, 2020 are subject to mandatmgmption, at par, prior to maturity, in part, begng June 1, 2015,
and on each June 1 thereafter. Bonds maturingioa I, 2028 are subject to like mandatory redempbeginning June
1, 2021, and on each June 1 thereafter.

In fiscal 2011, the Port entered into a non-revajveredit facility (facility) for up to $100,000,00n order to provide
short term funding for in-line baggage screeningrovements and for deicing system improvementswel$ as to

capitalize a portion of interest on the facilitinterest on the facility is variable, based on 87p&rcent of LIBOR, plus
0.366 percent. Obligations under the facility weeeured by Airport net revenues, but were subatdito Airport

revenue bonds. The term of the facility was twarge and the Port could terminate and prepay atdate prior to
maturity. During fiscal 2012, the Airport issuedriols and used a portion of the proceeds to payheffbalance and
terminated the facility.

PORTLAND INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT REVENUE BONDS

Port Ordinance No. 155, enacted November 10, 1&7d Ordinance No. 323, enacted October 9, 1988, audisequently
amended (Ordinances), authorize the issuance dfRdrnternational Airport Revenue Bonds (Airpmtvenue bonds) to
pay the costs of acquiring and constructing Air@amtl other Port improvements. Port Ordinance I28.f8rther restricts
sales of Airport revenue bonds except for the psepof paying the costs of construction of additiaansion, and
improvements at the Airport and the costs of adtipisand construction of general aviation airporBoth Ordinances
also allow for the issuance of refunding bonds.e Tévenue bonds are not in any manner or to argnext general
obligation, a lien on tax revenues of the Portaocharge upon any revenues or property of the murtspecifically
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

6. Long-Term Debt, continued:

pledged thereto. The proceeds of all such reveouds issued to date have been deposited in fads|ints) designated
for, and have been used for, Airport purposes only.

These Ordinances require that Airport revenuescstis of operation and maintenance be accounteth fan Airport
revenue fund. Any excess of revenues over cokey tlhan depreciation is to be credited in theofeihg order for uses
specified in Ordinance No. 155:

e General account for payment to an Airport revenaadbfund to provide for the punctual payment of dbon
interest and principal.

e General account for all other permitted uses.

Proceeds from sales of bonds not expended for abevacquisitions or construction shall be usedrémayment of
bonds.

These Ordinances established debt service reseceiats in an Airport revenue bond fund to accuteulle maximum

debt service requirements, as defined in the Ondies, for any future fiscal year for all outstamdbonds. Debt service
reserve insurance may be substituted for any podfdhe bond reserve requirement. For all outitapAirport revenue

bonds, the bond reserve requirement has been met.

Section 16(ii) of Ordinance No. 155 and Sectionob®rdinance No. 323 further stipulate that defimed revenues in
each fiscal year must equal at least 130 percedéfified debt service requirements. The Airpog ¢tamplied with this
provision of the Ordinances for the years endee@ B 2012 and 2011.

On July 1, 2010, contracts with major airline castos became effective in which the airlines hawevidied financial
guarantees sufficient to meet the net revenuedresgent for airline supported activities, primardyrfield and terminal
operations. Net revenues of other activities, pritm parking, air cargo, and a portion of rentat operations are neither
guaranteed nor limited to specified levels by thesatracts. The contracts also contain an anmesnue sharing
provision through June 30, 2015 in which fees gnatory airlines are discounted $6,000,000 annuallyre annual
discount is subject to certain 1) reductions, caygnt on the Port managing operating expensegigdimed target level,
and 2) increases, contingent on Airport coveragje taresholds. The discount amount was incre&se$i3,041,114 for
fiscal 2012, and the discount was not adjustedisoal 2011.

In fiscal 2012, the Port issued Series Twenty-Oneo@ds, the proceeds of which were used to refl8589,347 of
Series Fifteen D bonds, to cash fund $375,000 lnt glervice reserve, and to pay costs of issuing#rees Twenty-One C
bonds. The bonds have coupon rates ranging fr8i#b4oercent to 5.0 percent with maturities randiogn 2019 to 2023.
The Series Twenty-One C bonds maturing on or bejoitg 1, 2021 are not subject to optional redenmptisior to
maturity. Series Twenty-One C bonds maturing omafter July 1, 2022 are redeemable at the optioth@fPort on or
after July 1, 2021 at 100 percent of the princgrabunt plus accrued interest.

In fiscal 2011, the Port issued Series Twenty-Orené B bonds, the proceeds of which were usedftmde$59,145,000
of Series Fifteen bonds, to cash fund $775,00(bt dervice reserve, and to pay costs of issuiegtries Twenty-One
A and B bonds. The bonds have coupon rates rariging 2.0 percent to 5.0 percent with maturitiesgiag from 2012

to 2018. The Series Twenty-One A and B bonds arsubject to redemption prior to maturity.

In fiscal 2011, the Port issued Series Twenty baiedpay, or to reimburse the Port for the paymehtcosts of the

construction, acquisition, equipment and installatdf certain improvements at the Airport, incluglithe in-line baggage
screening project, completion of the north runwatgesion project and various other terminal anfiedér improvements,

to refund all of the outstanding Series Twelve tmnd capitalize a portion of the interest on tleei€s Twenty bonds, to
cash fund $3,511,823 in debt service reserve,@apdy costs of issuing the Series Twenty bonds Bidnds have coupon
rates ranging from 2.0 percent to 5.0 percent wiliurities ranging from 2011 to 2040. Series Twdygnds maturing

on or before July 1, 2020 are not subject to redemprior to maturity. Series Twenty bonds matgron or after July 1,

2021 are redeemable at the option of the Port after July 1, 2020 at 100 percent of the princarabunt plus accrued
interest.
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6. Long-Term Debt, continued:

Series Nineteen bonds maturing on or after JUB019 are redeemable at the option of the Port aiter July 1, 2018 at
100 percent of the principal amount plus accrugéer@st. Series Nineteen bonds maturing on or aftlgrl, 2019 are also
subject to mandatory redemption at par, prior tdumity, in part, by lot, beginning July 1, 2018,daon each July 1
thereafter.

Series Eighteen variable rate bonds bear an inteatesthat is generally reset weekly by remarkgtigents, and cannot
exceed 12 percent. Payments of principal anddsteon the Series Eighteen bonds and the purchése gf Series
Eighteen bonds that are subject to optional or ratomg purchase and not remarketed will be payapleraws on an
irrevocable direct pay letter of credit. SerieglEeen bonds are redeemable at the option of tig &opar, prior to
maturity, in whole or in part, by lot, on any bussis day. In the event that Series Eighteen bamdsa remarketed and
the irrevocable direct pay letter of credit is dnampon, the draw will constitute a liquidity advanrtay the letter of credit
bank. The Port must repay the liquidity advancer@term of five years at a variable interest based on the greater of
the bank’s prime rate plus 1 percent, the fedenad$ rate plus 2 percent, or 7.5 percent.

All Airport revenue bonds, both principal and irgst, are payable solely from revenues derived fitmenoperation and
related services of the Airport.

PORTLAND INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT PASSENGER FACILITY BARGE REVENUE BONDS

Port Ordinance No. 395-B, enacted June 10, 1999 0€dmed the issuance of Portland Internationapdit Passenger
Facility Charge Revenue Bonds (PFC revenue bormlg)aly the costs of construction of certain Fedévahtion
Administration approved PFC projects. The PFC meeebonds are backed by a pledge and assignm@m@fevenues.
The PFC revenue bonds are not in any manner ant@xent a general obligation, a lien on tax ressnof the Port, or a
charge upon any other revenues or property of trer®t specifically pledged thereto. The proceefdsll PFC revenue
bonds issued to date have been deposited in fandsnts) designated for, and have been usedrischibed purposes
only.

Ordinance No. 395-B established a debt servicevesscount in an amount equal to the maximum drohelat service.
The reserve account was fully funded from PFC bprateeds. Ordinance No. 395-B requires that PR€niges be
accounted for in a PFC fund and used for, in oodqariority, payments into a PFC bond fund to pde/for payment of
PFC bond interest and principal, payments intorédserve account, any required payments into amatidins account,
any required payments into an obligations reseceeunt, and then to a PFC capital account. Th#atazcount may be
used to pay costs of construction, additions, imgneents, repairs to, or extensions of approved piefects or be used
for any other lawful Port purpose to the extentnitied by PFC regulations. Until so applied, antsun the capital
account are pledged to payment of and subjectlienaand charge in favor of registered owners @& BF+C revenue
bonds.

In connection with the PFC revenue bonds, the Rastalso covenanted to comply with PFC laws andlaggns, noise
regulations, and to manage the PFC program sorénadining PFC authority (as defined in Ordinance 88b-B) less
contractual commitments, shall exceed 105 perdetiéfined unpaid debt service.

In fiscal 2012, the Port issued Series 2011A Paggdracility Charge Revenue bonds, the proceeddizh were used to
pay costs associated with the south runway rehatdilh project and the deicing system improvemenjegt, to repay
draws against a non-revolving credit facility, @shb fund $4,701,592 in debt service reserve, anyocosts of issuing
Series 2011A bonds. The bonds have coupon ratginafrom 2.5 percent to 5.5 percent with matesitranging from
2012 to 2031. Series 2011A bonds maturing on éorbeluly 1, 2021 are not subject to optional replon prior to
maturity. Series 2011A bonds maturing on or aftdy 1, 2022 are redeemable at the option of the d?oor after July 1,
2021 at 100 percent of the principal amount pluswsed interest.

Series 2009A Passenger Facility Charge Variablee Rainds bear an interest rate that is generaligt nesekly by

remarketing agents, and cannot exceed 12 per&ayments of principal and interest on the Seri@®2Monds that are
subject to optional or mandatory purchase and eroarketed will be payable by draws on an irrevaealilect pay letter
of credit. Series 2009A bonds are redeemablesabpiion of the Port, at par, prior to maturitywihole or in part, by lot,
on any business day. In the event that the SBAB9A bonds are not remarketed and the irrevoddibdet pay letter of
credit is drawn upon, the draw will constitute quidity advance by the letter of credit bank. Tmt must repay the
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6. Long-Term Debt, continued:

liquidity advance over a term of three years ataable interest rate based on the greater of &’ prime rate plus 2
percent, the federal funds rate plus 3 percertpgrercent.

PFC Series 1999 bonds maturing on or after JuB010 are redeemable at the option of the Port after July 1, 2009
at 101 percent of the principal amount at such date at decreasing rates thereafter. PFC Serig® B&nds maturing
July 1, 2018 are subject to mandatory redemptibpas, prior to maturity, in part, by lot, on July 2017, and July 1,
2018.

The Port has reserved the right to use at any ime legally available funds to purchase for reteemany of the
outstanding PFC Series 1999 bonds offered to thieaPany price deemed reasonable.

PFC revenue bonds, both principal and interestpayable solely from PFC revenues.
DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

At June 30, 2012, the Airport had the following ey derivative instruments outstanding:

rate swap

cash flows on the
2009 PFC Series
2009A bond

Notional Effective Maturity
Item Type Objective Amount Date Date Terms Fair Value
A Pay-fixed interest Hedge of changesin $ 5,672,500 7/1/2005 7/1/2025 Pay 5.1292%%$ (1,135,000)
rate swap cash flows on the receive 68% 1
2008 Series 18 bon month LIBOF
B Pay-fixed interest Hedge of changesin $ 5,672,500 7/1/2005 7/1/2025 Pay 5.1339%$ (1,135,000)
rate swap cash flows on the receive 68% 1
2008 Series 18 bon month LIBOF
C Pay-fixed interest Hedge of changes in $53,835,000 7/1/2006 7/1/2026 Pay 4.9356%% (11,086,000)
rate swap cash flows on the receive 68% 1
2008 Series 18 bon month LIBOF
D Pay-fixed interest Hedge of changes in $53,835,000 7/1/2006 7/1/2026 Pay 4.9403%%$ (11,086,000)
rate swap cash flows on the receive 68% 1
2008 Series 18 bon month LIBOF
E Pay-fixed interest Hedge of changes in $34,689,000 7/1/2009 7/1/2024 Pay 4.975%, $ (8,102,000)
rate swap cash flows on the receive 68% 1
2009 PFC Series month LIBOR
2009A bond
F Pay-fixed interest Hedge of changes in $23,126,000 7/1/2009 7/1/2024 Pay 4.955%, $ (5,330,000)

receive 68% 1
month LIBOR

At the inception of each interest rate swap agregnibe fixed rate on each of the swaps was offketasuch that the
Airport received an up-front payment; for derivatilnstruments A, B, C, and D, collectively, the ghirt received three
equal up-front payments totaling $9,293,538, anmddierivative instruments E and F, the Airport reedi an up-front
payment totaling $5,453,000. As such, each swamisprised of a derivative instrument, an at-masdkeap, and a
companion borrowing instrument represented by fifeout payment. The fair value of the derivativess $(37,874,000)
at June 30, 2012 and is recorded on the Airpodiarce sheet as a noncurrent liability; the unamestbalance of the
borrowing is recorded on the Airport's balance she® a restricted current liability of $1,382,948daa noncurrent
liability of $9,024,572 at June 30, 2012. Hedgeoamting is applied to the derivatives, and acealyi, the cumulative
change in fair value of the derivatives (at-mairkétrest rate swaps) were recorded as deferretbastiof $37,874,000,
which is an increase of $12,029,000 from the Juhe2811 amount.
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6. Long-Term Debt, continued:

The fair values of the at-market interest rate saa@ estimated using the zero-coupon method. nfdibod calculated
the future net settlement payments required bysthaps, assuming that the current forward ratesiémgly the yield
curves correctly anticipate future spot interes¢sa These payments are discounted using therast implied by the
current yield curves for the hypothetical zero-amuponds due on the date of each future net sedtiean the swaps.

Credit risk. The Airport has three separate counterpartiestfointerest rate swaps. To minimize its expodoréoss
related to credit risk, it is the Port's policydoter into interest rate swaps with counterpastibch have demonstrated
experience in these types of financial instruments either 1) rated in one of the top three rataggories by at least two
nationally recognized rating agencies, or 2) willlateralize in accordance with all statutory requients. The June 30,
2012 credit rating for each of the counterpartieas follows:

Derivative Instrument Counterparty Credit Rating
Derivative A, C, and E Al A2
Derivative B and D AAA | Aa2
Derivative F A-/ Baa2

Interest rate swaps with positive fair values aqgosed to credit risk; interest rate swaps withatieg fair values are not
exposed to credit risk. At June 30, 2012, nonefAirports interest rate swaps were exposeddditrisk.

Interest raterisk. The Airport is exposed to interest rate riskiterpay-fixed, receive 68% of 1 month LIBOR intdreste
swaps. As 1 month LIBOR decreases, the Airpodispayment on the swaps increases; this is offdeftantially by
decreases in the Airport’s interest payments orbtrels.

Basisrisk. The variable rate debt hedged by the Airport'sreserate swaps are variable-rate demand oblig@i&®DO)
bonds that are remarketed weekly. The Airportxigosed to basis risk on its pay-fixed interest =t@p derivative
instruments that are hedging the VRDO bonds, becdlus variable-rate payments received by the Airpor these
derivative instruments are based on a rate or ildesr than the interest rates the Airport payshenVRDO bonds. At
June 30, the weighted-average interest rate oiitipert's VRDO bonds is 0.2293 percent, while 68ceat of 1 month
LIBOR is approximately 0.1671 percent.

Termination risk. The Airport or its counterparty may terminateiaterest rate swap if the other party fails to perf
under the terms of the contract. In addition, $hep may be terminated if the Airport or a swapnterparty's rating
drops below BBB- / Baa3. At termination, the Airbmay owe a termination payment if there is aizedl loss based on
the fair value of the terminated interest rate swap

Derivative instruments A, B, C and D require thephit to post collateral in the event that its 8tnd & Poors credit
rating drops below A-. The collateral posted idb#in the form of cash or U.S. Treasury securitiethe amount of the
negative fair value of the interest rate swap. Ahlport's credit rating is AA- at June 30, 201Betefore, no collateral
has been posted for these derivative instrumergsdvative instrument E requires the Airport to postiateral in the event
that its Standard & Poors credit rating drops befovor if the negative fair value of that derivaiinstrument exceeds
$15 million. The Airport's credit rating is AA- dune 30, 2012, and the negative fair value ofvdérie instrument E
does not exceed $15 million; therefore, no colitdras been posted for these derivative instrumeriderivative
instrument F requires the Airport to post collakémnahe event that its Standard & Poors creditgatrops below BBB- or
if there is a negative fair value of that derivatinstrument. Derivative instrument F has a negdtir value at June 30,
2012; therefore, the Airport has posted $8,080,B060llateral with the counterparty (included irstricted cash and
equity in pooled investments on the Airport’s bakusheet).
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6. Long-Term Debt, continued:

As rates vary, variable rate bond interest paymants net swap payments will vary. Although notredjction by the
Port of future interest cost of the variable rateds or of the impact of interest rate swaps, Wilhg are debt service
requirements of the Airport's hedged variable detet and related net swap payments, using rateSJase 30, 2012:

Variable Rate Airport Revent

Bonds
Interest Ratt
Principal Interest Swaps, ne Total
2013 $ 5,820,000 $ 244566 $ 5,313,221 $ 11,377,787
2014 6,085,000 231,788 4,996,373 11,313,161
2015 7,970,000 215,051 4,590,874 12,775,925
2016 9,710,000 194,660 4,131,224 14,035,884
2017 10,165,000 173,313 3,690,127 14,028,440
2018-2022 47,475,000 575,307 11,940,094 59,990,401
2023-2027 35,055,000 149,448 2,910,629 38,115,077
$ 122,280,000 $ 1,784,143 $ 37,572,54 $ 161,636,67
Variable Rate Passenger Facility
Charge Bonds
Interest Ratt
Principal Interest Swaps, ne Total
2013 $ 90,000 $ 155,858 $ 2,768,653 $ 3,014,511
2014 95,000 155,602 2,763,972 3,014,574
2015 100,000 155,332 2,759,052 3,014,384
2016 105,000 155,049 2,753,892 3,013,941
2017 110,000 154,752 2,748,372 3,013,124
2018-2022 28,040,000 608,599 9,927,476 38,576,075
2023-2027 29,275,000 82,456 1,219,018 30,576,474
$ 57,81500 $ 1,467,641 $ 24,940,43 $ 84,223,08

7. Industrial Revenue Bonds:

The Port facilitates the issuance of industriabrae bonds by others to finance construction afistrihl facilities within
the Port district which it leases or sells on iistant contracts to the industrial users. Suclhilifees and the related
receipts from lease rentals and contract paymeetpladged for payment of the bonds. The bondsara liability or
contingent liability of the Port or a lien on anfits properties or revenues other than the indalsfacilities for which
they were issued. Accordingly, the bond liabilayd related receivables are not reflected in the’d?financial
statements.

Following is a summary of industrial revenue boodsstanding at June 30:

2012 2011
Bonds issued for:
Airport industrial facilities $ 17,300,000 $ 17(BOOO
Marine & Other facilities 109,100,000 109,10@M00
Total bonds payal $ 126,400,00 $ 126,400,00
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8. Pension Plans and Deferred Compensation Plan:

Most employees, after six months of employment, asicipants in the State of Oregon Public Empésy&etirement
System (PERS), a defined benefit pension plan whiak both agent multiple-employer and cost-sharmgtiple-
employer segments, administered by PERS, to whiagbl@/ees and employers both contribute. Beneéisegally vest
after five years of service. Retirement is alloveedige 58 with unreduced benefits, but retirenregenerally available
after age 55 with reduced benefits. Retiremengfitsnare generally based on salary and lengtheofice or retiree
account balance, are calculated using a formulhaam payable in a lump sum or monthly using séyergment options.
PERS also provides death and disability benefiisese benefit provisions and other requirementestablished by state
statutes. PERS issues a publicly available firdneiport, which may be obtained by writing to PER® Box 23700,
Tigard, Oregon 97281-3700.

The rate of employee contributions (6 percent afuah covered salary) is established by state staauid the rate of
employer contributions to PERS is set periodicAfyPERS based on actuarial valuations. The Poorgribution rate
was 9.26 percent of annual covered payroll forfisear 2012, and 6.65 percent of annual covergmbpdor fiscal years
2011 and 2010. The Port also pays the requiredogms contribution. The Port, by electing to jdie State and Local
Government Rate Pool, effective January 1, 200pais of the cost-sharing multiple-employer segnwnthe pension
plan. Limited tax pension bonds were issued todftime Port's estimated unfunded actuarial accrugbllity of
$54,068,039 as of April 1, 2002, and $20,012,026fa3ctober 1, 2005. These amounts were recordqrbasion assets
on the Port balance sheet. Of these amounts, 32920 and $11,244,225 were applicable to the Airpand were
recorded on the Airport balance sheet as both sass®l liabilities (due to Marine & Other). The etssare being
amortized using methods and assumptions used uardadt valuations. The actuarial amortization (edesed) increased
the balance of Port pension assets by $(25,824)8,628, and $415,581, for fiscal years 2012, 2Cdrid 2010,
respectively, of which $(11,938), $148,339, and1$287, were applicable to the Airport. The Airplebility is reduced
proportionately as the Marine & Other activity makgincipal payments on the pension bonds. Prahgipyments on the
pension bonds were made in the amounts of $1,18148%,005,744, and $894,182, in fiscal 2012, 2CGiid 2010,
respectively, of which $557,277, $502,105, and $322, were applicable to the Airport.

For fiscal years 2012, 2011, and 2010 the PortmiahPERS contributions were $5,829,454, $3,669,87d $3,633,617,
respectively, which equaled the contractually respiicontributions. Actuarial determinations aré¢ made solely as to
Airport employees. Pension contributions of $2,838, $1,751,452, and $1,713,699, for fiscal ye&r$2, 2011, and
2010, respectively, were applicable to the Airport.

The 2003 Oregon legislature adopted a number ohdments to the benefit structure of PERS, laterifisadby the
Oregon Supreme Court. In addition to adopting adnemnts to the benefit structure of PERS, the 280&lature passed
HB 2020, which established a successor pensiontpl®ERS, the Oregon Public Service Retirement RIESRP). All
public employees hired on or after August 29, 20@8ess membership was previously established iR EBbecome
participants in OPSRP, generally after six monthsmployment. OPSRP is a hybrid pension plan withh components,
the Pension Program (a defined benefit program) taedindividual Account Program (IAP) (a definedntribution
program), and is administered by PERS, the ageridye Pension Program is funded by employer corticdhs. For
general service members, normal retirement agb & Gige 58 with 30 years of service, and for gotind fire members,
normal retirement age is 60 or age 53 with 25 yedirservice. Retirement benefits under the PenBimogram are
calculated using a formula based on final averadery as defined, and years of service. The I&Runded by a 6
percent employee contribution (which may be paidthey employer for the employee). The Port payseimployee
contribution. Employee contributions are placedrinemployee account, accounts are adjusted fomegaror losses, and
are paid at retirement, either as a lump sum dnstallments. Effective January 1, 2004, requiBepercent employee
contributions for PERS members are paid to the neeimdAP account rather than the member's PERS wtc@s
required by the 2003 legislation.

The Port’s employer contribution rate to OPSRP pseiodically by PERS based on actuarial valuatiores 6.13 percent
of annual covered payroll for general service memlaad 8.84 percent for police and fire memberdisoal year 2012,
and 5.81 percent of annual covered payroll for greervice members and 8.52 percent for policefmadnembers for
fiscal years 2011 and 2010. The Port’s fiscal 2.1, and 2010 OPSRP contributions were $2,861 $8,661,868,
and $1,510,905, respectively, which equaled thedraotually required contributions. Actuarial detémations are not
made solely as to Airport employees. OPSRP carttabs of $1,128,957, $650,439, and $560,845,ifwaf years 2012,
2011, and 2010, respectively, were applicable éoAtinport.
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8. Pension Plans and Deferred Compensation Plaogntinued:

The Port offers all its employees with six full ntles of service a deferred compensation plan craatadcordance with
IRC Section 457. The plan permits eligible empkx/¢o defer a portion of their current salary ufutiire years. The
deferred compensation is not available to the eya@s until termination, retirement, death, or uaéeeable emergency.
All amounts of compensation deferred under the ,pddhproperty and rights purchased with those ammuand all
income attributable to those amounts, propertyijgirts are solely the property and rights of an keiyge trust, held for
the exclusive benefit of participants and theirdf@iaries, and are not subject to the claims efRlort's general creditors.
The Port has little administrative involvement wilie plan and does not perform the investing famcti Therefore, the
plan assets are not included on the balance sheet.

9. Postemployment Healthcare Benefits:

The Port administers a single-employer defined-fietealthcare plan which provides certain quatifyiemployees
retiring under PERS or OPSRP with Port-paid healthcoverage for the qualifying retiree until age @ his program is
being phased out, and is not offered to any emgleykat did not meet eligibility requirements bycBeaber 31, 2011.
The Port does not issue a publicly available reparthe plan. Contributions to the plan are made @ay-as-you-go
basis.

Under Oregon State law, employees retiring unddR®Br OPSRP may continue their health insurancerege through
the Port until eligible for Medicare (usually age) 6 Coverage may be elected for the retiring eygdo their spouse, and
for qualifying dependents. Premiums are paid leyrétiree at the Port’s pooled rate, which is tes rate paid for active
employees. Retirees, on average, are expectaaltotigher health care costs than active employesarily due to the
older average age of retirees. Since the sameigmeapplies to both groups, the premiums paid &iva employees by
the Port are subsidizing the premiums for retire&s.a result, there is an ‘implicit subsidy’ pdig the Port; the implicit
subsidy associated with retiree health care caath guring the last year is also considered to berdribution from the
Port.

The Port’s other post employment benefit (OPEBY ¢espense) is calculated based on the annualreshjabntribution
of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially deieed in accordance with the parameters of GASBeStant 45. The
ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid @am ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal eash year and
amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (ordimg excess) over a period of thirty years. THi¥ang table shows the
components of the Port’s annual OPEB cost for trar,ythe amount contributed to the plan, and chaingthe Port’'s net
OPEB obligation:

Marine &
Airport Other

Annual required contribution $ 401,000 $ 382,000
Interest on net OPEB obligation 41,000 4,000
Adjustment to annual required contribution (60,000) 6,000)

Annual OPEB cost (expense) 382,000 380,000
Contributions made (323,000) (426,000)

Increase (decrease) in net OPEB obligation 59,000 ,0009
Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 1,034,000 096,
Net OPEB obligation - end of ye $ 1,093,001 $ 50,00(
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9. Postemployment Healthcare Benefitgontinued:

The Port’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of@fDBEB cost contributed to the plan, and the feEB obligation
were as follows:

Annual Percentage of Annual Net OPEB
OPEB Cost OPEB Cost Contributed Obligation
Airport:
2012 $ 382,000 84.6% $ 1,093,000
2011 356,000 88.2% 1,034,000
2010 307,000 91.5% 992,000
Marine & Other:
2012 $ 380,000 112.1% $ 50,000
2011 318,000 138.7% 96,000
2010 303,000 134.7% 219,000

A schedule of the funding progress of the plan appbelow:

Actuarial Entry Age Normal Unfunded UAAL as a
Actuarial Value of Actuarial Accrued  AAL Funded Covered percentage of
Valuation Assets  Liability (UAL) (UAAL) ratio  Payroll covered payroll
Date (a) (b) (b-a) (@l/b (c) (b-a)l/c
Airport: 7/1/2011 $0 $ 3,908,000 $ 3,908,000 0% N/A N/A
Marine & Other: 7/1/2011 0 4,096,000 4,096,000 0% N/A N/A

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the vabfi@eported amounts and assumptions about theapiiity of events far
into the future, and are subject to continual rieviss actual results are compared to past expmtsand new estimates
are made about the future. Projections of benefits based on the substantive plan (the plan asrstodd by the
employer and the plan members) and include the efgrenefits in force at the valuation date andpghttern of sharing
benefit costs between the Port and the plan mentbdrst point. Actuarial calculations reflectamd-term perspective
and employ methods and assumptions that are delstgneduce short-term volatility in actuarial aged liabilities and
the actuarial value of assets. In the July 1, 28d@arial valuation, the entry age normal actliadat method was used.

The July 1, 2011 actuarial assumptions includedagdrcent investment rate of return and an anmeelthcare cost trend
rate of 9.5 percent initially, reduced by decremeot an ultimate rate of 5.0 percent after ninergieaHealthcare cost
trends are also modified to reflect the expecteplich of the Affordable Care Act excise tax stariim@018. The Port's
unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being arzed over 30 years as a flat dollar amount.

10. Risk Management:

The Port has a comprehensive risk management pnogitach primarily utilizes commercial insurance tlwcertain self-
insurance, to provide protection from losses inv@wproperty, liability, injuries to personnel aedors and omissions,
with various deductibles and self-insured retergtion

The Airport is a full participant in the Port's kisnanagement program. The Airport’'s expensesaelat this program are
recorded when incurred, with cash being paid tdPtbw’s General Fund for ease of administration.

The Port self-insures for certain workers' compgosdosses for amounts up to $1,000,000 per antideor amounts in
excess of self-insured limits, insurance in the amf the statutory limit per loss (unlimited) isaintained. Claim
expenses and liabilities are recorded when it @bable that a loss has occurred and the amourtieofass can be
reasonably estimated.
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10. Risk Managementcontinued:

Liabilities include an estimate for claims that ddseen incurred but not reported. Claims liaktitare based on the
estimated ultimate cost of settling the claimsnggpast experience adjusted for current trendsutfirea case-by-case
review of all claims. Effective May 8, 1993, ceémtavorkers' compensation losses incurred after slmfe are the

responsibility of an independent marine terminahagement company.

Changes in the reported liability for workers' canpation resulted from the following:

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

2012 2011
Beginning liability $ 1,783,471 $ 1,570,702
Current year claims and changes in estimates 781,212 930,362
Claim payments (911,417) (717,593)
Ending liability $ 1,653,261 $ 1,783,47.

Approximately $839,900 and $1,154,700 of the libilvas applicable to the Airport at June 30, 2Cdri 2011,
respectively.

11. Commitments and Contingencies:

At June 30, 2012, land acquisition and constructiontract commitments aggregated approximately 1887000 for the
Airport, $2,600,000 for Marine & Other, and $39,7@ in total.

The Port, in the regular course of business, isathas a defendant in lawsuits. Management of tined®es not believe
that the ultimate resolution of these lawsuits affter contingencies which, for the most part, avemal to the Port's
business, will have any material effect upon msficial statements.

The Port is subject to federal, state, and locairenmental laws and regulations. Pursuant toehas's and regulations,
the Port has identified a number of contaminatéglssbn Port properties that will require remedraleistigation and
action. Some properties owned or operated by tierRay have unacceptable levels of contaminansiln sediments,
or groundwater. In some cases, the Port has besigréhted by Federal or State government as atg@tgmesponsible

party (PRP) for the investigation and cleanup aiperties owned by the Port or where the Port mas lcantributed to
site contamination.

In December 2000, the Environmental Protection AggiPA) listed the Portland Harbor, including ugla portions, on

the National Priorities List of Superfund sites guant to the Comprehensive Environmental Responsgp€nsation and
Liability Act. The EPA and the Oregon DepartmehEavironmental Quality (DEQ) have identified therPand other

(PRPs) as potentially liable for cleanup of the.sifThe Port and other PRPs have signed an Admatig Order on

Consent (AOC) to perform remedial investigation avdluation activities for the site. Uplands aitiég are being

conducted under the supervision of the DEQ. The s accrued approximately $6,200,000 for itsreged remaining

share of the costs of these Portland Harbor inyatitie activities at June 30, 2012. Cleanup ciostthe Portland Harbor
are not yet estimable under GAAP, and the Portinate share of cleanup costs is not known. Withim Portland

Harbor, there are certain Port-owned, or formenyed facilities that require remedial investigatanmd/or cleanup. The
Port entered into a separate AOC with the EPA gumgrearly action cleanup activities on one of ¢heies. The Port
has accrued approximately $20,700,000 in estimatexining costs for this cleanup at June 30, 2082another site, the
Port has accrued approximately $22,100,000 in estidremaining costs at June 30, 2012. Both thie=eare accounted
for within the Marine & Other activity.

Operating expense and the corresponding liabiliasored at current value using the expected cashrflethod have
been recognized for certain pollution remediatibligations that may not have been previously reglito be recognized.
Certain other environmental contingencies may Hamiéed measurable transactions and events atiniicognition, but
estimates will increase over time as more compankeetome reasonably estimable. Liabilities wiloabe remeasured
when new information indicates increases or deeeasestimated outlays.
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11. Commitments and Contingencies;ontinued:

Changes in estimated long-term environmental li@sl were as follows:

2012 2011
Airport Marine & Other Total Airport Marine & Other Total
Beginning liability ~$ 1,175,000 $ 49,638,626 $ 50,813,626 $ 1,175,000 $ 53,405,000 $ 54,580,000
Accruals 605,000 (605,391) (391) (612,874) (612,874)
Reclassifications (to)
from current (3,153,500) (3,153,500)
Ending liability $ 1,780,000 $ 49,033,235 $ 50,813,235 $ 1,175000 $ 49,638,626 $ 50,813,626

The Port leases from others, under operating leasesin computer software, warehouse and offi@ees, copiers, and
submerged lands. These leases expire at varyimggtihrough fiscal 2017. Total rental expensenf@imum rentals) for
operating leases approximated $183,000 and $152¢0@darine & Other in 2012 and 2011, respectivelgd $303,000
and $302,000 for the Airport in 2012 and 2011, eesipely. Future minimum rental payments on nogetable
operating leases for the five succeeding fiscats/aad five year increments thereafter are:

Airport Marine & Other Total Port
2013 $ 311,033 $ 177,151 $ 488,184
2014 305,596 169,242 474,838
2015 227,793 167,599 395,392
2016 18,354 47,123 65,477
2017 2,470 464 2,934

Total $ 865,24t $ 561,57¢ $ 1,426,82!

12. Net Assets Deficit and Budget Overexpenditures:

The Port has a net assets deficit of $141,4914%8a Airport PFC Fund as of June 30, 2012. THieitlexists because
bond proceeds are recorded in or reimbursed tatremti®n funds and related long-term debt is reedrih this fund. In
the General Fund, increased activity for the Natagedivision resulting in operating revenues whétteeded budget by
nearly $5.7 million. As a result of this increasativity, for the year ended June 30, 2012, the Beerexpended a
budget appropriation for General Fund operatingeesgtures in the Navigation division by $394,57Also in the
General Fund, the Port overexpended a budget apatiop for operating expenditures in the Generaiafion division
by $10,171. In the Airport Revenue Bond Fund, ddat appropriation for long-term debt payments wesrexpended
by $27,300,379 as the result of refunding the aantling Series 15D Airport revenue bonds; this typeverexpenditure
is allowed for under ORS 294.338(4)c.

13. Subsequent Event:

Subsequent to June 30, 2012, the Airport issueS@012A Passenger Facility Charge revenue bandsnjunction

with negotiating a five year direct bank purchageeament whereby the bank purchases and holdsetiesS2012A

bonds for the duration of the contract. The Se2@k2A bonds were issued in the face amount of7&5/000 to refund
the Airport’'s outstanding Series 2009A PassengeilisaCharge revenue bonds. Also subsequent te B0, 2012, the
Airport priced Series 2012B Passenger Facility Geaevenue bonds. The Series 2012B bonds weredisauthe face
amount of $25,070,000 to refund the Airport’s caisting Series 1999B Passenger Facility Charge vevbands and to
pay costs of issuing the Series 2012B bonds.
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS FOR DEFINED-BENEFITAMHHCARE PLAN

Actuarial Entry Age Normal UAAL as a
Actuarial  Value of  Actuarial Accrued  Unfunded Funded Covered percentage of
Valuation Assets Liability (UAL) AAL (UAAL) ratio Payroll  covered payroll
Date (a’ (b) (b-a (a/b (c) (b-a)/c
Airport
7/1/2007 $0 $9,363,000 $9,363,000 0% N/A N/A
7/1/2009 $0 $3,182,000 $3,182,000 0% N/A N/A
7/1/2011 $0 $3,908,000 $3,908,000 0% N/A N/A
Marine & Other
7/1/2007 $0 $8,977,000 $8,977,000 0% N/A N/A
7/1/2009 $0 $3,394,000 $3,394,000 0% N/A N/A
7/1/2011 $0 $4,096,000 $4,096,000 0% N/A N/A
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
ORGANIZATION AND INTERNAL FUND DIVISIONS

The Port of Portland is a municipal corporationatee in its present form by the 1971 merger of Pbe of Portland and
the Commission of Public Docks. A nine-member cassion establishes and maintains Port policy fetadf under the
guidance of an executive director.

The original Port of Portland was created in 1891He Oregon Legislative Assembly with the objeetof dredging and
maintaining a channel between Portland and thefiP&tean. As its operations and responsibilititeseased, the Port
acquired its aviation and land development intsrest

The City of Portland in 1910 created the CommissiérPublic Docks to promote and develop maritimenoterce
through Portland Harbor and, in 1970, the voter@yped a merger of these two organizations. Ir318Te Port district
was expanded to include all of Multnomah, Clackaraas Washington Counties.

For financial reporting and operating purposes, agament considers the activities of the Port taha¢ of a unitary
enterprise operation. For budgetary and bond ardie requirement purposes only, the primary dimisiof the accounts
of the Port consist of the following funds (acca)nt

General Fund

Used to finance the general operations of the &udt subject to restrictions of the local budget, las assets may be
transferred to another fund for any authorized psep Principal revenue sources are marine faslidiperations, land
sales and leases, and a property tax levy foriPprovements.

Bond Construction Fund

This fund finances the acquisition, constructiorpansion, and improvement of new and existing stines and facilities.
Resources are from transfers from the General Fynadits, and interest on investments.

Airport Revenue Fund

This fund is to be held and administered by thet Bsrlong as any Portland International Airport &axe Bonds are
outstanding. The monies deposited in this fundnatecommingled with any other monies of the Pod are used and
applied only in the manner as specified by SectidnOrdinance No. 155 and Section 6, Ordinance 328. Airport
operations are accounted for in this fund. Priakigvenue sources are flight fees, rentals, pgrkamd concession
income.

Airport Revenue Bond Fund

This fund is administered by a trustee appointedeursection 11, Ordinance No. 323. The moniesimfund are used
solely for the payment of principal and interesé d@un Portland International Airport Revenue BonBsincipal resources
are revenue bond proceeds, interest, and trarfsfensthe Airport Revenue Fund and the Airport Camstion Fund.

Airport Construction Fund

The monies credited to this fund are used and egpblely to the payment of costs of additions,assjons, and
improvements to the Airport in accordance with #ectl2, Ordinance No. 155 and Section 8, OrdinaNoe 323.
Principal resources are interest, grants, and t@/eond proceeds.

PEC Fund

This fund is used to account for PFC revenue. Ammuwredited to this fund are used to provide febtdservice on
Portland International Airport Passenger Facilitya@e Revenue Bonds and to construct certain assatsordance with
Section 2, Ordinance No. 395-B. Principal resosiam@ PFC revenue, bond proceeds, and interest.

PFC Bond Fund

This fund, created in accordance with Section &ifdnce No. 395-B, is administered by a trusteetle payment of
principal and interest on Portland Internationaipéit Passenger Facility Charge Revenue Bondscipsl resources are
transfers from the PFC Fund, bond proceeds, ardeisit
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND

RECONCILIATION OF BUDGETARY REVENUES AND EXPENDITURS TO INCOME BEFORE
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS
for the year ended June 30, 2012

Budgetary (Accrual) Basis * Excess
Revenues
Revenues Expenditures  (Expenditures)
Port Funds:
General Fund $ 69,690,655 $ 94,887,027 $ (25,196,372)
Bond Construction Fund 11,470,639 46,012,555 (34,541,916)
Airport Revenue Fund 183,124,888 128,636,721 54,488,167
Airport Revenue Bond Fund 28,937,154 76,353,948 (47,416,794)
Airport Construction Fund 42,459,332 51,409,330 (8,949,998)
PFC Fund 104,515,744 602,980 103,912,764
PFC Bond Fund 4,503,969 19,320,790 (14,816,821)
Totals - budgetary reporting bi $ 444,702,38 $ 417,223,35 27,479,03
Add (deduct) adjustments to budgetary reportingsbas
which are necessary to reflect results of afpans
on financial reporting basis in accordancenwit
generally accepted accounting principles:
Capital outlay expenditures 97,421,885
Internal costs on capital projects 13,835,373
Interest expense capitalized 1,264,427
Depreciation and amortization expense (90,256,371)
Expenses that will be expended in future years (12,609)
Contributions from governmental agencies (43,867,499)
Bond sale and loan proceeds (124,637,570)
Bond and contract payable principal expenditures 120,173,446
Difference between property sale proceeds asslda sales (1,696,501)
Change in deferred revenues and certain reatssnand contracts receivable 2,057,502
Amortization of bond issuance costs (1,829,949)
Other (142,042)
Income before contributions and transfers per
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Chanbjet Asset $ (210,878

* The Port budgets all funds on the accrual baka&ccounting.
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
RECONCILIATION OF AIRPORT BUDGETARY REVENUES AND ERENDITURES TO INCOME BEFORE
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS
for the year ended June 30, 2012

Budgetary (Accrual) Basis * Excess
Revenues
Revenues Expenditures  (Expenditures)
Airport Funds:
Airport Revenue Fund $ 183,124,888 $ 128,636,721 $ 54,488,167
Airport Revenue Bond Fund 28,937,154 76,353,948 (47,416,794)
Airport Construction Fund 42,459,332 51,409,330 (8,949,998)
PFC Fund 104,515,744 602,980 103,912,764
PFC Bond Fund 4,503,969 19,320,790 (14,816,821)
Totals - budgetary reporting bi $ 363,541,08 $ 276,323,76 87,217,31
Add (deduct) adjustments to budgetary reportingsbas
which are necessary to reflect results of afpans
on financial reporting basis in accordancenwit
generally accepted accounting principles:
Capital outlay expenditures 51,409,330
Internal costs on capital projects 934,313
Interest expense capitalized 985,464
Depreciation and amortization expense (71,488,500)
Expenses that will be expended in future years (664,000)
Contributions from governmental agencies (32,447,699)
Bond sale proceeds (119,501,872)
Bond principal expenditures 117,588,919
Difference between property sale proceeds assldo sales (1,647,822)
Change in deferred revenues and certain reatesnand contracts receivable 1,413,416
Amortization of bond issuance costs (1,770,840)
Intra-Port services received, provided, and loead (20,521,763)
Other (2,516,179)
Income before contributions and transfers per
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Chanbjes Asset $ 8,990,08!

* The Airport budgets all funds on the accrualiba$ accounting.
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES, EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS
GENERAL FUND
(BUDGETARY BASIS)
for the year ended June 30, 2012

Over
(Under)
Budget Actual Budget
REVENUES:
Operating revenues:
Administration $ 170,000 $ 85,352 $ (84,648)
Marine and Industrial Development 40,606,196 32,244,071 (8,362,125)
Navigation 11,412,996 17,108,069 5,695,073
General Aviation 3,220,716 2,993,135 (227,581)
55,409,908 52,430,627 (2,979,281)
Tax and tax items:
Current property tax levy - net 9,311,375 9,545,987 234,612
Interest on taxes 36,000 36,000
9,311,375 9,581,987 270,612
Grants 21,317 21,317
Interest 1,419,500 2,513,779 1,094,279
State loan proceeds 5,135,698 5,135,698
Fixed asset sales and other 7,247 7,247
Total revenues 66,140,783 69,690,655 3,549,872
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS:
Bond Construction Fund 5,230,202 4,229,986 (1,000,216)
Airport Construction Fund 7,577,027 8,410,736 833,709
Airport Revenue Fund 24,860,858 24,029,004 (831,854)
Total transfers 37,668,087 36,669,726 (998,361)
Total revenues and transfers 103,808,870 106,360,381 2,551,511
BEGINNING WORKING CAPITAL 155,184,862 170,679,108 15,494,246
Total resourc $ 258,993,73 $ 277,039,48 $ 18,045,75
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EXPENDITURES:
Administration
Marine and Industrial Development
Navigation
General Aviation
Long-term debt payments
System development charges/other
Other environmental
Contingencies
Total expenditur

TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS:
Bond Construction Fund

Airport Revenue Fund
Total transfers

Total expenditures and trans

ENDING WORKING CAPITAL

THE PORT OF PORTLAND
SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES, EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS
GENERAL FUND
(BUDGETARY BASIS), continued
for the year ended June 30, 2012

Appropriations (Over)
Transfers Under
Original In (Out) Revised Actual Budget
$ 42,932,999 $ 150,000 $ 43,082,999 40,483,705 $ 2,599,294
27,205,276 27,205,276 24,910,482 2,294,794
9,361,157 4,000,000 13,361,157 13,755,731 (394,574)
2,028,398 100,000 2,128,398 2,138,569 (10,171)
8,804,000 8,804,000 7,717,998 1,086,002
5,000 5,000 5,000
4,217,693 2,000,000 6,217,693 5,880,542 337,151
122,789,785 (6,250,000) 116,539,785 116,539,785
217,344,30 217,344,30 94,887,02 122,457,28
35,577,529 35,577,529 34,000,000 1,577,529
6,071,895 6,071,895 244,112 5,827,783
41,649,424 41,649,424 34,012 7,405,312
$ 258,993,73 $ $ 258,993,73 129,131,13 $ 129,862,59
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REVENUES:
Interest
Grants and other
Total revenues

TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS:

General Fund
Airport Revenue Fund
Total transfers

BEGINNING WORKING CAPITAL
Total resourc

EXPENDITURES:
Capital outlay
Contingencies

Total expenditures

TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS:
General Fund

Airport Revenue Fund
Total transfers

Total expenditures and trans

ENDING WORKING CAPITAL

THE PORT OF PORTLAND

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES, EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS
BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND

(BUDGETARY BASIS)

for the year ended June 30, 2012
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Over
(Under)
Budget Actual Budget
106,800 $ 67,084 $ (39,716)
27,654,282 11,403,555 (16,250,727)
27,761,082 11,470,639 (16,290,443)
35,577,529 34,000,000 (1,577,529)
2,950,036 2,950,036
35,577,529 36,950,036 1,372,507
11,853,758 13,953,345 2,099,587
75,192,36 62,374,022 $ (12,818,34¢

Appropriations

(Over)
Under
Actual Budget

59,928,968 46,012,555$% 13,916,413
10,000,000 10,000,000
69,928,968 46,012,555 23,916,413
5,230,201 4,229,986 1,000,215
33,200 26,023 7,177
5,263,401 4,256,009 1,007,392
75,192,36 50,268,56 $ 24,923,80
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES, EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS
AIRPORT REVENUE FUND
(BUDGETARY BASIS)
for the year ended June 30, 2012

Over
(Under)
Budget Actual Budget
REVENUES:
Operating revenue - Portland International Aitpo $ 181,390,542 $ 180,925,315 $ (465,227)
Interest and other 523,300 2,199,573 1,676,273
Total revenues 181,913,842 183,124,888 1,211,046
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS:
General Fund 6,071,895 244,112 (5,827,783)
Bond Construction Fund 33,200 26,023 (7,177)
PFC Fund 100,000,000 51,228,035 (48,771,965)
Airport Construction Fund 1,339,550 910,591 (428,959)
Total transfers 107,444,645 52,408,761 (55,035,884)
Total revenues and transfers 289,358,487 235,533,649 (53,824,838)
BEGINNING WORKING CAPITAL 30,000,000 42,292,913 12,292,913
Total resourc $ 319,358,48 277,826,56 $ (41,531,92¢F
(Over)
Under
Appropriations Actual Budget
EXPENDITURES:
Operating expenditures $ 77,159,244 75,976,052 $ 1,183,192
Line of credit/other 100,000,000 52,660,669 47,339,331
Contingencies 35,000,000 35,000,000
Total expenditures 212,159,244 128,636,721 83,522,523
TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS:
General Fund 24,860,858 24,029,004 831,854
Bond Construction Fund 2,950,036 (2,950,036)
Airport Construction Fund 33,785,816 20,325,269 13,460,547
Airport Revenue Bond Fund 48,552,569 48,433,705 118,864
Total transfers 107,199,243 95,738,014 11,461,229
Total expenditures and trans $ 319,358,48 224,374,73 $ 94,983,75

ENDING WORKING CAPITAL $ 53,451,82
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES, EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS
AIRPORT REVENUE BOND FUND
(BUDGETARY BASIS)
for the year ended June 30, 2012

Over
(Under)
Budget Actual Budget
REVENUES:
Interest and other $ 101,000 $ 22,807 $ (78,193)
Bond sale proceeds 28,914,347 28,914,347
Total revenues 101,000 28,937,154 28,836,154
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS:
Airport Revenue Fund 48,552,569 48,433,705 (118,864)
Airport Construction Fund 400,000 (400,000)
Total transfers 48,952,569 48,433,705 (518,864)
Total revenues and transfers 49,053,569 77,370,859 28,317,290
BEGINNING RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
AVAILABLE FOR FUTURE DEBT SERVICE 35,867,490 20,022,666 (15,844,824)
Total resourc $ 84,921,05 97,393,52 $ 12,472,46
(Over)
Under
Appropriations Actual Budget
EXPENDITURES:
Long-term debt payments $ 49,053,569 76,353,948 $ (27,300,379)
Total expenditures 49,053,569 76,353,948 $ (27,300,379)
UNAPPROPRIATED BALANCE 35,867,490
$ 84,921,05

ENDING RESTRICTED NET ASSETS AVAILABLE

FOR FUTURE DEBT SERVICE
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES, EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS
AIRPORT CONSTRUCTION FUND
(BUDGETARY BASIS)
for the year ended June 30, 2012

Over
(Under)
Budget Actual Budget
REVENUES:
Grants $ 28,830,191 $ 32,447,699 $ 3,617,508
Interest and other 1,740,400 504,212 (1,236,188)
Bond sale and other debt proceeds 9,507,421 9,507,421
Total revenues 30,570,591 42,459,332 11,888,741
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS:
Airport Revenue Fund 33,785,816 20,325,269 (13,460,547)
PFC Fund 18,554,925 18,554,925
Total transfers 33,785,816 38,880,194 5,094,378
BEGINNING RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION 114,833,156 47,090,171 (67,742,985)
Total resourc $ 179,189,56 128,429,69 $ (50,759,86¢€
(Over)
Under
Appropriations Actual Budget

EXPENDITURES:

Capital outlay $ 95,318,404 51,409,330 $ 43,909,074

Contingencies 74,554,582 74,554,582
Total expenditures 169,872,986 51,409,330 118,463,656
TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS:
General Fund 7,577,027 8,410,736 (833,709)
Airport Revenue Fund 1,339,550 910,591 428,959
Airport Revenue Bond Fund 400,000 400,000
Total transfers 9,316,577 9,321,327 (4,750)
Total expenditures and trans $ 179,189,56 60,730,65 $ 118,458,90
ENDING RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION $ 67,699,040
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES, EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS
PFC FUND
(BUDGETARY BASIS)
for the year ended June 30, 2012

Over
(Under)
Budget Actual Budget
REVENUES:
Interest and other $ 138,126 $ 234,911 $ 96,785
Bond sale and other debt proceeds 130,000,000 76,594,566 (53,405,434)
Passenger facility charges 27,184,500 27,686,267 501,767
Total revenues 157,322,626 104,515,744 (52,806,882)
BEGINNING RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION 8,468,521 13,427,368 4,958,847
Total resourc $ 165,791,14 117,943,11 $ (47,848,03¢
(Over)
Under
Appropriations Actual Budget
EXPENDITURES:
Other $ 700,000 602,980 $ 97,020
Contingencies 25,780,992 25,780,992
Total expenditures 26,480,992 602,980 25,780,992
TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS:
Airport Revenue Fund 100,000,000 51,228,035 48,771,965
PFC Bond Fund 39,310,155 19,490,343 19,819,812
Airport Construction Fund 18,554,925 (18,554,925)
Total transfers 139,310,155 89,273,303 50,036,852
Total expenditures and trans $ 165,791,14 89,876,28 $ 75,817,84
ENDING RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONM $ 28,066,82
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES, EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS
PFC BOND FUND
(BUDGETARY BASIS)
for the year ended June 30, 2012

Over
(Under)
Budget Actual Budget
REVENUES:
Bond sale and other debt proceeds $ 13,000,000 $ 4,449,000 $ (8,551,000)
Interest 221,000 54,969 (166,031)
Total revenues 13,221,000 4,503,969 (8,717,031)
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS:
PFC Fund 39,310,155 19,490,343 (19,819,812)
BEGINNING RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
AVAILABLE FOR FUTURE DEBT SERVICE 10,770,975 10,802,513 31,538
Total resourc $ 63,302,13 34,796,82 $ (28,505,30¢
(Over)
Under
Budget Actual Budget
EXPENDITURES:
Long-term debt payments $ 39,531,155 19,320,790 $ 20,210,365
Total expenditures 39,531,155 19,320,790 $ 20,210,365

UNAPPROPRIATED BALANCE 23,770,975
$_63.302,13_

ENDING RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
AVAILABLE FOR FUTURE DEBT SERVICE $ 15,476,035

45



N
(o]

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Equity in pooled investments
Restricted Cash and equity in pooled investments
Receivables, net of allowance for doubtful actsu
Prepaid insurance and other assets
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted assets:
Cash and equity in pooled investments
Receivables
Total restricted assets

Land held for sale

Depreciable properties, net of accumulated dxgtion

Nondepreciable properties

Unamortized bond issue costs

Pension assets

Due from other funds

Deferred outflow and other noncurrent assets
Total noncurrent assets

Total asse:

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities (payable from current assets):
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued wages, vacation and sick leave pay
Workers' compensation and other accrued liaslit
Total current liabilities (payable from cumtessets)

Restricted liabilities (payable from restrictsbsets):
Current portion of long-term debt and other
Accrued interest payable
Accounts payable
Contract retainage payable

Total restricted current liabilities (p&ya from restricted assets)

Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term environmental and other accruals
Long-term debt
Deferred revenue and other
Due to other funds
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for capital and debt service
Unrestricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assi

THE PORT OF PORTLAND
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUNDS
June 30, 2012

Marine & Other

Airport
Bond
Combined Total Marine General Construction Total Revenue Revenue Construction PFC PFC
All Funds & Other Fund Fund Airport Fund Bond Fund Fund Fund Bond Fund
$ 41,079,297 $ 41,015,857 41,015,857 $ 63,440 $ 63,440
197,604,225 138,042,242 124,935,730 $ 13,106,512 53881, 59,561,983
56,676,349 50,000 50,000 56,626,349 $ 34,437,973 $ 1B631, $ 701,497 $ 9,855,060
19,385,887 9,719,654 9,119,030 600,624 9,666,233 6288
5,140,582 2,055,375 2,055,375 3,085,207 3,085,207
319,886,340 190,883,128 177,175,992 13,707,136 122,003, 72,376,863 34,437,973 11,631,819 701,497 9,855,060
1277385, 5,165,369 5,165,369 122,170,335 9,451,289 21,036,409 51,821,307 24,389,470 15,471,860
19,562,435 19,562,435 3,168 15,877,733 3,677,359 4,175
146,898,139 5,165,369 5,165,369 141,732,770 9,451,289 ,0325677 67,699,040 28,066,829 15,476,035
58,485,800 58,485,800 58,485,800
1,258,283,337 165,175,239 165,175,239 1,0930D88 1,093,108,098
228,857,128 121,197,333 75,645,857 45,551,476 107,859,7 68,042,167 39,617,628
21,463,170 722,878 722,878 20,740,292 17,004,131 3,736,161
75,520,196 37,343,077 37,343,077 38,177,119 38,177,119
33,892,616 * 33,892,616 *
BRIB5 721,965 721,965 37,874,000 24,442,000 13,432,000
1,828,103,735 422,704,277 377,152,801 45,551,476 093974 1,225,782,804 45,481,577 107,316,668 45,234,990 15,476,035
$ 2,147,990,07 $ 613,587,40 $ 554,328,79 $ 59,258,661 $ 1,568,29528 $ 1,298,159,66 $ 79,919,55 $ 11894848 $ 45093648 $ 25,331,09

$ 2,282,535 $ 2,385 $ 2,282,535
27,833,471 16,519,470 14,917,790 $ 1,601,680 $ 11,314,091 11,314,001
131987 7,982,158 7,982,158 5,974,992 5,974,992
5,671,202 4,035,159 4,035,159 1,636,043 1,636,043
49,744,358 30,819,322 29,217,642 1,601,680 ,928.836 18,925,036
,982,943 31,962,943 $ 25,203,140 $ 564,803 $ 6,195,000
12,894,893 12,894,893 9,234,833 3,660,060
11,627,825 50,000 50,000 11,577,825 $ 11,441,131 136,694
190,688 190,688 190,688
56,676,349 50,000 50,000 ,6266349 34,437,973 11,631,819 701,497 9,855,060
106,420,707 30,869,322 29,267,642 1,601,680 75,551,385 8,925,036 34,437,973 11,631,819 701,497 9,855,060
920 51,602,058 51,602,058 40,747,000 2,873,000 24,0082,0 13,432,000
736,924,170 99,304,362 99,304,362 637,619,808 468,389,9 168,839,850
69,771,179 29,717,929 29,717,929 40,053,250 31,013,661 ,584496 4,454,593
33,892,616 * 33,892,616 *
899,044,407 180,624,349 180,624,349 752,312,674 532359 29,026,996 186,726,443
1,005,465,114 211,493,671 209,891,991 1,601,680 82,0884 555,484,271 63,464,969 11,631,819 187,427,940 e85
1826720 345,434,977 299,883,501 45,551,476 530,729,743 86,785,804 (24,385,000) 39,617,628 (165,103,689) (60085
160,003,523 ,165369 5,165,369 154,838,154 1,016,262 40,839,581 98,060 23,612,236 21,671,035
106,356,718 51,493,388 39,387,932 12,105,456 54,863,330 54,863,330
1,142,524,961 402,093,734 344,436,802 57,656,932 74223 742,675,396 16,454,581 107,316,668 (141,491,453) 5,476,035
$ 2,147,990,07 $ 61358740 $ 554,328,779 $ 5925861 $ 1,568,29528 $ 1,298,159,66 $ 79,91955 $ 118,948,48 $ 4593648 $ 25,331,09




THE PORT OF PORTLAND
PORTLAND INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
SCHEDULE OF NET REVENUES

for the year ended June 30, 2012

Operating revenues:

Airline revenues $ 87,257,410
Concessions and other rentals 92,648,398
Other 1,410,048
181,315,856

Interest income - revenue fund and revenue bond fun 571,279

181,887,135
Costs of operation and maintenance, excluding dexien:

Salaries, wages and fringe benefits 38,748,386
Contract, professional and consulting services 25,921,204
Materials and supplies 3,727,191
Utilities 7,103,814
Equipment rents, repair and fuel 1,457,789
Insurance 1,746,248
Rent (1,747)
Travel and management expense 986,171
Allocation of general and administration expense

of the Port of Portland 16,544,773
Other 2,854,633

99,088,462
Net revenues, as defined by Section 2(r) of
Ordinance No. 15¢ $ 82,798,67

* Presented in accordance with provisions of Cadre Nos. 155 and 323 (ordinances authorizing mesuaf Airport
revenue bonds), which are different from geleecepted accounting principles.
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
PORTLAND INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
SCHEDULE OF COMPLIANCE WITH ORDINANCE NOS. 155 ANBR3
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE REQUIREMENTS

for the year ended June 30, 2012

Section 16(ii) of Ordinance No. 155 and Sectiorob@rdinance No. 323 authorizing the
issuance of Portland International Airport reveboeads require that net revenues, as
defined by Ordinance No. 155, in each fiscal yeastequal at least 130 percent of the debt
service requirement, as defined, for such fiscal ym all outstanding Portland International
Airport revenue bonds.

The Airport has complied with this provision comgdiin accordance with ordinance definitions
as follows:

Net revenues, per accompanying schedule
of net revenues $ 82,798,672
Debt service requirement:
Interest and principal amount $ 46,100,122

X 130%
Total net revenues required 59,930,159

Excess of net revenues over 130%
of debt service requirem $ 22,868,51
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
PORTLAND INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE BOND
CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

for the year ended June 30, 2012

Capitalized
Bond Proceeds Interest
Portion Portion
Construction account, June 30, 2011 $ 17,050,967 766,597
Interest income 63,258 1,038
17,114,225 767,635
Construction expenditures 12,445,925
Transfers to revenue bond fund 767,635
Construction account, June 30, 2 $ 4,668,30!

NOTE: This schedule is provided in compliance v@#ction 8d. of Ordinance No. 323.
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
PORTLAND INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR
PAYMENT TO AIRPORT REVENUE BOND FUND AND RATIO TO
REVENUE BOND DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENT

for the year ended June 30, 2012

Net revenues, per accompanying schedule of
net revenues

Less revenue bond fund interest income

Applied to General Account, available
to be applied to debt service of bc

Bond debt service requirement, per accompanying

schedule of compliance with Ordinance Nos. 1 22

Ratio (1)/(2

Required rati

NOTE: This schedule is provided in compliance v8#ction 5f of Ordinance No. 323.
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82,798,672

(22,766)

82,775,90 (1)

46,100,12 (2)

1.8C
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND
PORTLAND INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
SCHEDULE OF PASSENGER FACILITY CHARGE ACTIVITY
For the year ended June 30, 2012

Balances at June 2011

PFC revenues:
PFC bond account
Capital account
Interest earnings
Transfer from reserve account to bond account
PFC Bond 2011A Issuance Proceeds
PFC Bond 2011A Debt Service Reserve
Bond payments to trustee
Variable rate bond and interest rate swap costs

Costs of approved PFC projects

Other, net

Balances at June : 201z

First First

Lien Lien

Bond Reserve Capital
Account Account Account

31,538 $ 10,770,975 $ 13,427,368

19,490,343
8,195,924
54,968 244,641
54,968  (54,968)
25,366,531
4,701,592
(19,573,381)
(607,219)

(18,554,925)

(5,491)

3,46¢ $ 1547256 $ 28,066,82

NOTE: This schedule is provided in compliance v@#ction 9(d) of Ordinance No. 395-B.
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND

SCHEDULE OF PROPERTY TAX TRANSACTIONS AND OUTSTANN( BALANCES

for the year ended June 30, 2012

Property Current Property
Taxes Levy as Taxes
Receivable Extended Deduct Deduct Cancellations Redeivab
Fiscal June 30, by Cash Discounts and June 30, Interest
Year 2011 Assessors Collections Allowed Adjustments 2012 Collected
2011-12 $ 9,826,737 $ (9,268,475) $ (246,651) $ (23,112) $ 8.42® $ 3,676
2010-11 $ 263,724 (107,869) (4,362) 151,493 8,642
2009-10 116,751 (17,324) (4,120) 95,307 7,753
2008-09 61,766 (36,276) (1,176) 24,314 9,165
2007-08 18,632 (13,158) (616) 4,858 3,942
2006-07
and prior 15,142 (2,440) (713) 11,989 1,186
$ 476,015 $ 9,826,737 $ (9,445,542)  $ (246,651) $ (34,099) $ 76,40 $ 34,364
Reconciliation to income from property taxes:
Current levy $ 9,826,737
Deduct discounts allowed (246,651)
Cancellations and adjustments (34,099)
$

52

9,545,987
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LIMITED TAX PENSION BONDS:
Series 2002A, 2.00% to 7.41%
Series 2002B, 6.60% to 6.85%
Series 2005, 4.00% to 5.50%

Total Limited Tax Pension Bonds

PORTLAND INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

REVENUE BONDS:
Series 15A, 4.00% to 5.00%
Series 15B, 4.50% to 5.375%
Series 15D, 4.50% to 5.50%
Series 18A, 0.20% *
Series 18B, 0.22% *
Series 19, 4.00% to 5.50%
Series 20A, 3.00% to 5.00%
Series 20B, 2.00% to 4.50%
Series 20C, 4.00% to 5.00%
Series 21A, 3:00% to 5.00%
Series 21B, 2.00% to 5.00%
Series 21C, 4.375% to 5.00%

Total Portland Int'l Airport Revenue Bonds

PORTLAND INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

PASSENGER FACILITY CHARGE REVENUE BONDS:

Series 1999B, 5.00% to 5.75%
Series 2009A1, 0.28% *
Series 2009A2, 0.26% *
Series 2011A,  2.50% to 5.50%

Total Portland Int'l Airport Passenger Facilithd@@ge Revenue Bonds

Total Port Bonds

CONTRACTS & LOANS PAYABLE:

Portland Int' Airport Wells Fargo Bank Line Gfedit, .53% to .62'
City of Portland LID, Series 2003, 5.32%

Oregon Department of Transportation, MMTF-000%

Oregon Department of Transportation, MMTF-000%

Oregon Business Development Dept., BO800H%.& 4.00%
Oregon Business Development Dept., 040-188%.

Oregon Business Development Dept., 040-18%R%.

Total Contracts & Loans Payable

TOTAL PORT LONG-TERM DEBT

THE PORT OF PORTLAND

SCHEDULE OF BOND AND OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT PRINCIPALRANSACTIONS - BY SERIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

2011-2012 Transactio

Outstanding June 30, 2C

Maturity Outstanding at Due Within
Date June 30, 2011 Issued Matured Redeemed Total One Year
06/01/20 $ 7,585,721 $ 751,148 $ 751,148 $ 6,834,573 $ 792,268
06/01/28 43,525,000 43,525,000
06/01/28 19,305,000 360,000 360,000 18,945,000 435,000
70,415,721 1,111,148 1,111,148 69,304,573 1,227,268
07/01/15 1,630,000 1,630,000 1,630,000
07/01/18 1,575,000 1,575,000 1,575,000
07/01/23 28,830,000 835,000 28,830,000
07/01/26 64,040,000 2,900,000 2,900,000 61,140,000 20000
07/01/26 64,040,000 2,900,000 2,900,000 61,140,000 20000
07/01/38 30,485,000 1,840,000 1,840,000 128,645,000 2,350,000
07/01/40 35,765,000 4,085,000 4,085,000 31,680,000 3800
07/01/40 21,620,000 30,000 30,000 21,590,000 415,000
07/01/28 99,665,000 5,635,000 5,635,000 94,030,000 2000
07/01/15 5,490,000 5,490,000 1,635,000
07/01/18 51,280,000 51,280,000 6,585,000
07/01/23 27,685,000 27,685,000
504,420,000 27,685,000 21,430,000 49,425,000 482,680,00 24,385,000
07/01/18 46,745,000 5,060,000 11,060,000 35,685,000 05)88
07/01/24 28,955,000 45,000 45,000 28,910,000 45,000
07/01/24 28,945,000 40,000 40,000 28,905,000 45,000
07/01/31 75,670,000 75,670,000 755,000
104,645,000 75,670,000 5,145,000 ,145,000 169,170,000 6,195,000
$ 679,480,721 103,355,000 $ 27,686,148 $ 61,681,148 $ 721,154573 $ 31,807,268
11/12/10 $ 41,720,614 $ 9,507,421 $ 51,228,035
04mR/ 7,221,557 $ 455,516 455516 $ 6,766,041 $ 480,349
03/31/21 2,000,000 200,000 200,000 1,800,000 200,000
11/01/23 1,106,604 5,135,698 6,242,302
12/01/30 8,460,588 325,732 325,732 8,134,856 331,846
07/01/31 1,500,000 21,935 21,935 1,478,065 22,498
01/01/32 1,406,923 1,406,923 20,574
$ 63,416,286 14,643,119 $ 1,003,183 $ 52,231,218 $ 25,828,187 $ 1,055,267
$ 742,897,007 117,998,119 $ 28,689,331 $ 113,912,366 $ 746,982,760 $ 32,862,535

Note: Interest rates relate to original issuertaie coupons are no longer outstanding.
* Interest rate at June 30, 2012. Rate isatde| depending on weekly remarketings.
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THE PORT OF PORTLAND

SCHEDULE OF BOND AND OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT INTERESITIRANSACTIONS - BY SERIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

2011 - 12 Transactions

Interest Interest Maturing
Outstanding at Matured Fluctuations Outstanding at With
June 30, 2011 Issued and Paid and Redemptions  June 30, 2012 One Year
LIMITED TAX PENSION BONDS:
Series 2002A, 2.00% to 7.41% $ 13,729,280 $ 743,852 $ 12,985,428 $ 907,732
Series 2002B, 6.60% to 6.85% 40,880,428 2,965,950 37,914,478 2,965,950
Series 2005, 4.00% to 5.50% 10,713,051 957,121 9,755,930 937,321
Total Limited Tax Pension Bonds 65,322,759 4,666,923 60,655,836 4,811,003
PORTLAND INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
REVENUE BONDS:
Series 15A, 4.00% to 5.00% 40,750 40,750
Series 15B, 4.50% to 5.375% 42,328 42,328
Series 15D, 4.50% to 5.50% 14,855,044 1,421,669 $ 13,433,375
Series 18A, 0.20% * 388,728 83,997 544,809 849,540 116,460
Series 18B, 0.22% * 388,764 89,237 635,066 934,593 128,106
Series 19, 4.00% to 5.50% 120,534,056 6,800,788 113,733,268 6,696,038
Series 20A, 3.125% to 5.00% 14,496,328 1,471,106 13,025,222 1,294,156
Series 20B, 2.00% to 4.50% 16,042,363 864,675 15,177,688 858,150
Series 20C, 4.00% to 5.00% 48,719,875 4,698,950 44,020,925 4,510,850
Series 21A, 3.00% to 5.00% 482,967 140,167 342,800 165,175
Series 21B, 2.00% to 5.00% 10,954,769 1,748,544 9,206,225 2,300,600
Series 21C, 4.375% to 5.00% $ 13,152,221 517,377 12,634,844 1,320,963
Total Portland Int'l Airport Revenue Bonds 226,945,972 13,152,221 17,919,588 14,613,250 209,925,10 17,390,498
PORTLAND INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
PASSENGER FACILITY CHARGE REVENUE BONDS:
Series 1999B, 5.00% to 5.75% 10,594,507 2,293,063 1,244,750 7,056,694 1,827,900
Series 2009A1, 0.28% * 331,149 50,210 481,032 761,971 80,822
Series 2009A2, 0.26% * 178,975 46,578 573,280 705,677 75,036
Series 2011, 2.50% to 5.50% 58,795,344 58,795,344 4,309,944
Total Portland Int'l Airport Passenger Faciltharge Revenue Bonds 11,104,631 58,795,344 2,389,851 299,062 67,319,686 6,293,702
Total Port Bonds $ 303,373,362 $ 71,947,565 $ 24,976,362 $ 16,912,312 $ 337,900,627 $ 28,495,203
CONTRACTS & LOANS PAYABLE:
City of Portland LID, Series 2003, 5.32% $ 2,502,859 $ 373,186 $ 2,129,673 $ 348,353
Oregon Business Development Dept., BOS800H%.® 4.00% 3,487,008 271,200 3,215,808 264,686
Oregon Business Development Dept., 040-188%. 976,461 61,560 914,901 76,387
Oregon Business Development Dept., 040-18%8%. 989,450 72,175 917,275 95,232
Total Contracts & Loans Payable $ 7,955,778 $ 778,121 $ 7,177,657 $ 784,658
TOTAL PORT LONG-TERM DEBT $ 311,329,140 $  71,947565 $ 25,754,483 $ 16,912,312 $ 345,078,284 $ 29,279,861

Note: Interest rates relate to original issuert&@e coupons are no longer outstanding.
* Interest rate at June 30, 2012. Rate isabdei depending on weekly remarketings.
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LIMITED TAX PENSION BONDS:

Series 2002A
2.00% to 7.41%
Series 2002B
6.60% to 6.85%
Series 2005
4.00% to 5.50%
Total Limited Tax Pension Bonds
Total Limited Tax Pensions Bonds

PORTLAND INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

THE PORT OF PORTLAND
SCHEDULE OF FUTURE REQUIREMENTS FOR RETIREMENT OPRDED AND OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT — BY SERIES

AS OF JUNE 30, 2012

REVENUE BONDS:

Series 18A
0.20% **

Series 18B
0.22% **

Series 19
4.00% to 5.50%

Series 20A
3.125% to 5.00%

Series 20B
2.00% to 4.50%

Series 20C
4.00% to 5.00%

Series 21A
3.00% to 5.00%

Series 21B
2.00% to 5.00%

Series 21C
4.375% to 5.00%

Total Portland Int'l Airport Revenue Bonds
Total Portland Int'l Airport Revenue Bonds
PORTLAND INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

Remaining
Date o Total Fisca
Issu¢  Requirement 2012-1 2013-1¢ 2014-1! 2015-1¢ 2016-1 2017-1¢ 2018-1¢ 2019-2( 2020-2: 2021-2: Years

-Principal 03/28/02$  6,834,573$% 792,268 $ 828,640 $ 846,100 $ 861,806 $ 877,546 $ 893,815 $ 901,618 $ 832,780
-Interest 12,985,428 907,732 1,086,360 1,288,900 1,503,194 1,727,454 9611185 2,218,383 2,292,220
-Principal 03/28/02 43,525,000 265,000 $ 3,695,000% 4,240,000 $ 35,325,000
-Interest 37,914,478 2,965,950 2,965,950 2,965,950 2,965,950 2,965,9502,965,950 2,965,950 2,965,950 2,947,797 2,694,690 8914,
-Principal 09/23/05 18,945,000 435,000 510,000 590,000 680,000 775,000 875,000 ,0085 1,100,000 1,230,000 1,365,000 10,400,000
-Interest 9,755,930 937,321 917,254 893,463 864,795 831,753 794,096 51,580 703,719 650,270 588,721 1,822,958

-Principal $ 69,3084 $ 1,227,268 $ 1,338,640 $ 1,436,100 $ 1,541,806 $ 1,652,546 $ 1,768,815 $ 1,886,618 $ 2,197,780 $ 4,925,000 $ 5,605,000 $ 45,725,000

-Interest $ 60,836, $ 4,811,003 $ 4,969,564 $ 5,148,313 $ 5,333,939 $ 5,525,157 $ 5,721,231 $ 5,935,913 $ 5,961,889 $ 3,598,067 $ 3,283,411 $ 10,367,349
-Principal 06/11/08 $ 61,140,000$ 2,910,000 $ 3,045,000 $ 3,985,000 $ 4,855,000 $ 5,080,000 $ 4,435,000 $ 4,510,000 $ 4,705,000 $ 4,935,000 $ 5,155,000 $ 17,525,000
-Interest 849,540 116,460 110,370 102,400 92,690 82,530 73,660 4,640 55,230 45,360 35,050 71,150
-Principal 06/11/08 61,140,000 2,910,000 3,040,000 3,985,000 4,855,000 5,085,0004,430,000 4,515,000 4,705,000 4,930,000 5,155,000 10660
-Interest 934,593 128,106 121,418 112,651 101,970 90,783 81,037 71,104 60,753 49,907 38,566 78,298
-Principal 11/13/08 128,645,000 2,350,000 2,465,000 2,585,000 2,695,000 2,810,000 945200 3,095,000 3,245,000 3,410,000 3,580,000 99,865,0
-Interest 113,733,268 6,696,038 6,575,663 6,462,338 6,353,369 6,225,850 081075 5,930,975 5,772,475 5,606,100 5,431,350 52,897,1
-Principal 11/02/10 31,680,000 3,810,000 4,000,000 2,360,000 1,235,000 1,590,0001,660,000 1,745,000 685,000 705,000 725,000 13,165,000
-Interest 13,025,222 1,294,156 1,098,906 945,806 864,919 797,381 716,13 631,006 577,106 556,256 534,353 5,009,202
-Principal 11/02/10 21,590,000 415,000 435,000 445,000 460,000 485,000 505,000 ,0805 545,000 570,000 590,000 16,615,000
-Interest 15,177,688 858,150 845,399 828,863 808,500 788,450 768,650 ,0388 726,650 702,925 680,881 7,421,170
-Principal 11/02/10 94,030,000 3,770,000 3,915,000 3,840,000 4,000,000 5,590,0005,860,000 6,165,000 4,845,000 5,085,000 5,335,000 4%)6a5
-Interest 44,020,925 4,510,850 4,357,150 4,202,050 4,025,250 3,785,5003,499,250 3,198,625 2,923,375 2,675,125 2,414,625 8,239,
-Principal 04/05/11 5,490,000 1,635,000 1,720,000 1,770,000 365,000
-Interest 342,800 165,175 114,850 53,650 9,125
-Principal 04/05/11 51,280,000 6,585,000 7,290,000 6,790,000 7,120,000 7,455,0007,830,000 8,210,000
-Interest 9,206,225 2,300,600 2,052,500 1,700,500 1,352,750 988,375 606,250 205,250
-Principal 08/10/11 27,685,000 5,040,000 5,250,000 5,560,000 11,835,000
-Interest 12,634,844 1,320,963 1,320,963 1,320,962 1,320,962 1,320,9621,320,963 1,320,962 1,194,963 937,712 681,363 574,069

-Pipad $ 482,680,000 $ 24,385,000 $ 25,910,000 $ 25,760,000 $ 25,585,000 $ 28,095,000 $ 27,665,000 $ 28,765,000 $ 23,770,000 $ 24,885,000 $ 26,100,000 $ 221,760,000

-lretsir

PASSENGER FACILITY CHARGE REVENUE BONDS:

Series 1999B
5.00% to 5.75%

Series 2009A1
0.28% **

Series 2009A2
0.26% **

Series 2011A
2.50% to 5.50%

Total Portland Int'l Airport PFC Revenue Bonds
Total Portland Int'l Airport PFC Revenue Bonds

Total Port Bonds
Total Port Bonds

-Principal
-Interest
-Principal
-Interest
-Principal
-Interest

$ 209,925,105 $ 17,390,498 $ 16,597,219 $ 15,729,220 $ 14,929,535 $ 14,079,831 $ 13,147,916 $ 12,170,612 $ 11,310,552 $ 10,573,385 $ 9,816,188 $ 74,180,149

09/01/99 $

06/24/09

06/24/09

-Principal 11/10/11

-Interest

35,685,000$ 5,350,000 $ 4,055,000 $ 4,570,000 $ 5,145,000 $ 5,760,000 $ 6,390,000 $ 4,415,000

7,056,694
28,910,000
761,971
28,905,000

705,677
75,670,000
58,795,344

1,827,900 1,562,575 1,325,388
45,000 45,000 50,000
80,822 80,696 80,556
45,000 50,000 50,000
75,036 74,906 74,776
755,000 1,425,000 1,4X%%,0
4,309,944 3,743,150 3,699,650

17081,
8D,00
80,416
55,00
74,633
1,505,000
4857

749,075 418,550 121,412
55,000 60,000 1,395,000%
80,262 80,09 76,188
55,000 60,000 1,395,000
74,490 24,33 70,707
1,560,000 1,650,000 1,710,000
3,578,325 3,506,325 3,430,575

3,980,008 4,185,000 $ 4,405,000 $ 14,640,000

65,044
3,975,000
60,372

150,000
3,385,575

53,326

4,185,000

49,491

185,00 125,000
3,381,300 377244

40,992 43,575

4,400,000 ,633400

38,051 38,881
65,180,000
22,735,831

rin€lpal
ntefest
-Principal $
-Interest $

$ 169,170,000 $_6,195,000 $ 5,575,000 $_6,145,000 $_6,755,000 $ 7,430,000 $_8,160,000 $_8,915,000 $_8,105,000 $_8,505,000 $_ 8,930,000 $ 94,455,000
$ 67,310,686% 6,293,702 $ 5461,327 $ 5,180,370 $ 4,854,268 $ 4,482,152 $ 4,079,303 $ 3,698,882 $_ 3,510,091 $ 3,484,117 $ 3,456,287 $ 22,818,287
721,154,573 31,807,268 $ 32,823,640 $ 33,341,100 $ 33,881,806 $ 37,177,546 $ 37,593,815 $ 39,566,618 $ 34,072,780 $ 38,315,000 $ 40,635,000 $ 361,940,000

~$ 337,900,628 28,495,203 $ 27,028,110 $ 26,057,903 $ 25,117,742 $ 24,087,140 $ 22,948,450 $ 21,805,407 $ 20,783 432 $ 17,655,569 $ 16,555,886 $ 107,365,785
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SCHEDULE OF FUTURE REQUIREMENTS FOR RETIREMENT OPRDED AND OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT — BY SERIES
AS OF JUNE 30, 2012

CONTRACTS PAYABLE:

City of Portland LID
5.32%
Oregon Dept. of Transportation MMTF-0001, 0%
Oregon Dept. of Transportation MMTF-0003, 0%
Oregon Business Development Dept. BO8005
2.00% to 4.00%
Oregon Business Development Dept. 040-188
5.13%
Oregon Business Development Dept. 040-189
5.13%
Total
Total
TOTAL PORT LONG-TERM DEBT

TOTAL PORT LONG-TERM DEBT

THE PORT OF PORTLAND

Remaining
Date o Total Fisca
Issue  Requirements 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 Years
-Principal 04/01/03% 6,768D $ 480,349 $ 506,536 $ 534,151 $ 563,271 $ 593978 $ 626,360 $ 660,507 $ 696,515 $ 734,487 $ 774,529 $ 595,358
-Interest 2,129,673 348,353 322,166 294,552 265,432 2347 202,342 168,195 132,187 94,215 54,173 13,334
Principal 05/10/09 1,800,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 [0:4000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
Principal 07/06/10 6,242,302 624,230 624,230 624,230 0, 624,230 624,230 624,230 624,230 624,230 624,232
chah 08/31/10 8,134,856 331,846 337,983 344,143 355,326 61,532 367,763 379,332 386,262 398,250 415,639 4,456,780
-Interest 3,215,808 264,686 258,049 251,289 244,406 @287,3 230,069 220,875 209,495 197,907 183,968 917,764
nefpal 03/19/09 1,478,065 22,498 46,742 49,171 51,725 134,4 57,241 60,214 63,343 66,634 70,096 935,988
-Interest 914,901 76,387 74,079 71,650 69,095 66,408 83,57 60,606 57,478 54,187 50,725 270,707
neal 09/10/09 1,406,923 20,574 42,745 44,966 47,303 69,7 52,346 55,065 57,926 60,936 64,102 911,200
-Interest 917,275 95,232 70,579 68,357 66,021 63,564 80,97 58,258 55,397 52,387 49,221 277,281
-Principal $ 25,828,187 $ 1,055,267 $ 1,758,236 $ 1,796,661 $ 1,841,855 $ 1,883,913 $ 1,927,940 $ 1,979,348 $ 2,028,276 $ 2,084,537 $ 1,948,596 $ 7,523,558
-Interest $ 7,177,657 $ 784,658 $ 724,873 $ 685,848 $ 644,954 $ 601,996 $ 556,968 $ 507,934 $ 454,557 $ 398,696 $ 338,087 $ 1,479,086
-Principal $ 746,950 $ 32,862,535 $ 34,581,876 $ 35,137,761 $ 35,723,661 $ 39,061,459 $ 39,521,755 $ 41,545,966 $ 36,101,056 $ 40,399,537 $ 42,583,596 $ 369,463,558

Note: Interest rates relate to original iss@ertain coupons are no longer outstant
** |Interest rate at June 30, 2012. Rate isalde, depending on weekly remarketings.

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT REVENUE BONDS:

Public Grain Elevator Revenue Bonds:
Columbia Grain, Inc. Project:
1984 Series, 0.34% *

Other Industrial Development Revenue Bonds:
Horizon Air Project:
1997 Series, 0.18% *
Portland Bulk Terminals, L.L.C.:
2006 Series, 0.18% *
Total Other
Total Other
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS

-Principal 12/19/88%  ,1#,000 $ 38,100,000
-Interest $ 323,858 129,540 $ 129,540 $ 64,770
-Principal 08/07/97% 17,300,000 $ 17,300,000
-Interest 464,50% 31,140 31,140 $ 31,140 $ 31,140 $ 31,140 $ 31,140 $ 31,140 $ 31,140 $ 31,140 $ 31,140 153,105
-Principal 06/08/ 71,000,000 71,000,000
-Interest 3,164,566 133,526 3,525 133,526 133,526 133,526 133,526 133,526 133,526 5283, 133,526 1,829,306
-Principal $ 88,300,000 $ 88,300,000
-Interest $ 3,629,071 $ 164,666 $ 164,666 $ 164,666 $ 164,666 $ 164,666 $ 164,666 $ 164,666 $ 164,666 $ 164,666 $ 164,666 $ 1,982,411
-Principal $ 126,400,000 $ 38,100,000 $ 88,300,000
-Interest $ 3,952,921$ 294,206 $ 294206 $ 229,436 $ 164,666 $ 164,666 $ 164,666 $ 164,666 $ 164,666 $ 164,666 $ 164,666 $ 1,982,411

* Interest rate at June 30, 2012. Rate is varjal#pending on prime.
Note: Interest rates relate to original iss@ertain coupons are no longer outstanding. Thiedwle is provided for information purposes orllydustrial development revenue bonds are not ditiabr contingent liability of the Port.



THE PORT OF PORTLAND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the year ended June 30, 2012

Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/
Program Title

U.S. Department of Transportation:
Federal Aviation Administration:
Airport Improvement Program (M):
AlIP-3-41-0025-22
AlP-3-41-0025-23
AlIP-3-41-0025-24
AIP-3-41-0048-61
AIP-3-41-0048-63
AlIP-3-41-0048-64
AIP-3-41-0048-65
AlP-3-41-0048-66
AlIP-3-41-0048-67
AlP-3-41-0048-68

Maritime Administration
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (M)

U.S. Department of Homeland Security:

Transportation Security Administration
National Explosives Detection Canine Team Progrsin (
Law Enforcement Officer Reimbursement Program
Airport Checked Baggage Screening Program

U.S. General Services Administration:
Oregon Department of Administrative Services
Federal Surplus Property

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers:
Direct:

Contract Dredging
Contract Dredging

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards

(M) Major federal programs as defined by OMB Cirecutal33

Award
Period

06/20/10 - 06/30/12
09/23/10 - 06/30/12
08/25/11 - 06/30/12
09/02/09 - 06/30/12
08/20/10 - 06/30/12
03/15/11 - 06/30/12
06/21/11 - 06/30/12
09/09/11 - 06/30/12
09/27/11 - 06/30/12
06/12/12 - 06/30/12

6/1@/09 - 06/30/12

10/01/04 - 06/30/12
1@01/06/30/12
10/0708730/12

07/01/11 - 06/30/12

07/01/11 - 09/30/11
10/01/11 - 06/30/12
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Federal
CFDA

Number/Contract #

20.106
20.106
20.106
20.106
20.106
20.106
20.106
20.106
20.106
20.106

20.205

97.072
97.090
97.100

39.003

W9127N-05-C-0018
W9127N-11-C-0028

$

Current
Expenditures

$ 2,662,966
549,727
350,803

1,999
(152,973)
6,350,143
10,606,765
3,984,443
5,521,396
2,335,994

4,835,130

37,046,393

159,073
125,554
3,574,932

3,859,559

3,182

4,850,941
11,765,003

16,615,944

57,565,078
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Report of Independent Auditors on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal
Corporations

To the Board of Commissioners of the
Port of Portland

We have audited the financial statements of the Airport and Marine & Other activities of the Port of
Portland (the “Port”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the Port’s
basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated October 26, 2012. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
provisions of the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations, prescribed by the
Secretary of State. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance whether the basic financial statements are free of material misstatement.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Port’s internal control over financial reporting
as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the basic
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Port’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Port’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Port’s basic financial statements are free of
material misstatements, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, grants, including provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes as specified in Oregon Administrative
Rules OAR 162-010-000 to 162-010-0330, as set forth below, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts:

e The use of various depositories to secure the deposit of public funds
e The requirements relating to debt
e The requirements relating to the preparation, adoption, and execution of the annual budgets

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 1300 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 3100, Portland, OR 97201
T: (971) 544 4000, F: (971) 544 4100, www.pwc.com/us
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e The appropriate laws, rules and regulations pertaining to programs funded wholly or partially by
other governmental agencies

o The statutory requirements pertaining to the investment of public funds

e The requirements pertaining to the awarding of public contracts and the construction of public
improvements

However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit
and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of

noncompliance that are required to be reported under Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon
Municipal Corporations, as prescribed by the Secretary of State.

This report is intended solely for the information of the Board of Commissioners, management, and the
Oregon Secretary of State Audits Division, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.
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Michael MacBryde

Portland, Oregon
October 26, 2012
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